
 



John N. I)ul.ill, C|'AW ])cnni~ I{ James, CPA* *A Plofcssiofml Corporal|on Charles 1). Mathcws, CPA Bryon C (~sr'le{y, CI'A 
*CI~;R'I'IFIED I~UBLIC ACCOUNTAN'IN. 

AUgLIst '7, 1997 
Independ_e!!<:_A~di%or's Report 

The Honorable Julian E. Dufreche, Mayor and Member~; of tile Ponchatoula City Council City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana 

Alncti~;.i ('l:ilified poblil A S.citlv m Ccltiiicd I,ublic A 

We have audited the accompanying genera] purpose financial statements of the Cii [,- :)f Ponchatoula, I,oaJsiana, as of June 30, 1997, and for the year then ended, as listed Jrl I-le tab]e of contents. These general purpose financial statements are the responsJbJ ] J i y of the City of Ponchatou]a, Louisiana's management. Our responsibility is to eNpre~ ,~ll oplnJon on these financial statements based on our audit. We have conducted our audit in G ore rnraentAud__i t ~_~_~;t alkda rds accordance with generally accepted auditing standald! issued by tile Comptroller Genera] of the United st~ Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assu~il :'(~ about whether the financial statements arc free of material misstatement . All ~lld i i includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosu?(s: in the financial statements. AI] audit also includes assessing the aceountlng principles kl~;, d and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall final c: ,:] statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis f<,l ocl op in i on. In our ()pillion, the general purpose financial statements referred to above present f a.;i t ] :', in all material respectE;, the financial position of the City of Ponchatoula, LouJ~:J.n.;, as of ,June 30, 1997, and the results of its operations and the cash flows of i: '.: proprietary fund type and similar trust fund for the year then ended in conformity ~~:[! ]: generally accepted accounting princJp] es. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the genera] pu~p~ financial statements taken as a whole. The combining, individual fund, and indSvid.~ account group financial statements and schedules listed in the table of conten| s supplementary information, are pl-esented for purposes of additional analysis and arc ~: a required part of the general purpose fil~ancJa] statements of the City of Ponchato~:: Louisiana. Such information, except for that portion marked "unaudited" on whi c) express no opinion, has been subjected to the suditing procedures applied in the aud}| the gensra] purpose financial statements al~d, in Our opinion, is fairly presented Jn i~ materia] respects Jn relation to the genera] purpose financial statements taken a who] e. 
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LE U M ON] Y 0/IN]: ~,, J 9_<J, $],644:9 24~ (' ]97,~< 
~LOG 75 + $2,4P,, +~t 
$ 43:', ,~ 524, ' ~, 
377,'' 
$ { 59,!:, 
1,264,3 : [3,275, 0, 

$I 70,h!; 
$i ~34.9 ~u; : 

City of Ponchatoula NMR]NED ~TATHMHNT OF RHVEN[]}~G. EXP 

Revenues : Taxes [dcenses and Fermi ts ]nt ergovernmental Fines ai]d Forfeitures Sanitation Service Fee~ Culture and Recreation ]nt erest ancl Misce] ] aneou f~ Total Revenues Expenditures : Cul reltt : Genel a] Govel nment Pub]J e Safety Pub] ic Wolks Cemetery Pub] ic Htalth Culture and Recreation Misee2]arleous Programs CapJ ta] Outlay Debt Service TO a] Expenditu~ es Excess (Deficiency of Revenues Over Expenditures 

]N ~'~i) BALAN_CES =__At J], OOVERN~ENTAL FUND TY~ES 

Other Fi~ancting So,arces (Uses) : Operating Transfel-s In Operatiit9 TransfeYs Out P~oceeSs From Debt Issued Debt ]~.[;uanec Cost Total Other F) nancJng Sources (Uses) 

for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 TOT M~RAN SPECIAL DEBT CARl TA], JUNE 30, __GENERA Ira__ R~V__ B__NUE[__ SRRVIOE__ PROJECTS 1997 $26 $ 1,466,495 $ $ 691 289 32,268 237 460 975 -- 33,044 $ 1,173,222 

164+048 273,977 103,283 __. 76,205 $_~3366, 66565 

$ ~,549,935 $ 16,]38 -- ~846 $ 2,846 
8,460 $ $ 90,680 ~0.325 
42+710 42.030 j 7 3L_62~8 401.307 $ 40~ 3O7 

__103~180 $2,942,221 
$ 486,326 779,2]3 810,895 52.]53 164.048 

],048,000 12,544 91,871 1,538,676 1,551,221 91.87] 
$_!~127 027 $I!~53__~i?Z) $~170~6 $ 32D~0U0 $. 79,025 

Fund Balances at Beginning of Year ____2_70,014 ___ 779~_082 ._254~2 42~578 Fund Balances at End of Year $__._2~3898 $__ 596 ~~~ $.267,5~[[ $_ (35,88~) $i~006!~395 
The accompanying notes are an integral part: ol this statement 



 



 



CJ ty of Ponchatoula OF CASH FI,OWS - PROPBTF, TARY FUND TYPE AND SIMTT,AW q'RI]~T VI~D for the YeaY Eiided June 30, 1993 

Cash Flows From Ope~atlng Activities: Operating Income (Loss) Adjustments to ReconcJ ]e Operating Income to Net Cash Piovlded by Operat J ng Activities: Depreciat J on Provision for Uneolaect Jble Accounts Changes Jn Asset~,; and Liabilities: (Increase) ]n Accounts Receivable increase in Accounts Payable Increase in Customer Deposits Increase Jn Due to Ge~]eral Fund Net ]!ash Provided by Operating Act J vities Cash Flows From Noncapita] Financing ]J]crease (1)ecrease) Jn Due from Other Funds Operating Transiel~ in From Other Funds Operating Transfe] s Oul to Other I,'unds Net Cash Provided by Noncapl ta] Financing ActivJ ti es Cash Flows From Capital and Related Financing ActlvJ t ies : Capital Grants Received Const] tlctlon of CapJ ta] Assets Purchase of Equipment Contributed Capital M/nJclpa]ity Proceeds from R~venue B~,nds Issued Pylneipa] Paid on Revenue Bonds Intelest Paid on Revenue Bonds ]ntelest Paid on Capital Lease Ob] J gatJ ons Plincipa] Paid on Capita] Lease Ob] J gatJ ons Net Cash Used ill Capital and Relat ed FJnanclng Activities 

I}ROPR] E TA/{y ~UND TYPF, ENTERPRISE FUNDS -- SIMILAR ~'EUST FbqqD NONEXPENDABLE TRUE]' FUND 

}<XHII<I T }: 

TA],S m>u~ om > 1 Jl,t ~ ~n, 
$ 
:,9},~ , 8 , ~, ( 2: ~: ) { ] ,,.0} ~ n ,; 
$ ]gh, , ,; 
$ 
_[ /, ,s~ 2) 
$ :,0 (c] 
$ 342 ,~ J 
? ~ }; }: ( 85 ~:c, ) (5 o~ ~,', ", > 

$(30% C,~f, 

June 30, _ ~97%7__ 
208,965 6,400 ( 9,608 2,595 ].088 

14,573 __ L?~ 029. 

3 590 
$ 30,229 
$ 

$ ~,511 (73.E,87) 
90,000 102,907 

( CONTI NUED 
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200, 965 6 . 40(I ( 9,608 2,595 1,088 $,590 

$ 73,587 
90,000 102,987 



la 
30, 1997 
SIMILAR TRUST FUND NONEXPENDABLE __TRUST FUND 30.229 
$ (i0 2~29 $ 

$ $ 
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June 3o, ___ 1997 __ 

$ ]28,825 , 295,253 $--424,078 

$/; ? {, $ {; / _ (~ J, $:J]~! ~ 
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City of Ponchatoula NOTES TO F June 30, 1997 
SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES A. FINANCIAL REPORTING ENT]TY B. FUND ACCOUNTING C. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND LONG-TERM LIABILITIES D. I{ASIS OF ACCOUNTING E. BUDGETS AN[) BUDGETARY ACCOUNTING F. CASH AND INVESTMENTS G. ] NVENTORY H. ACCUMULATED COMPENSATED ABSENCES ]. PENSION PL~Jq J. RESERVES AND DEDICATIONS OF FUND EQUITY K. PAYABLE', FROM RESTRICTED ASSETS L. AMORTIZATION OF CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL M~ COMPARATIVE DATA N. ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS O. TOTAL COLUMNS ON COMBINED STATEMENTS - OVERVIEW P. STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS AD VALOREM T~d~ES CASH AND INVESTMENTS INTERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES INTERFUND TR~NS FERS DUE FROM OTHER GOVERNNENTS RESTRICTED ASSETS - PROPRIETARY FUND TYPE GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP PROPRIETARY FUND PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT LEASES CHANGES IN LONG-T~'RM DEBT DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS AND FLOW OF FUNf)S - SALES AND USE TAX COMPLIANCE WITH SALES TAX BOND COVENANTS FLOW OF FUNDS: RESTRICTIONS ON USE-SEWER REVE]NUES COMPLIANCE WITH SEWER REVENUE BOND COVENANTS EMPLOYEES PENSION PLANS LITIGATION CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS DEFERRED REVENUES AND OBLIGATION UNDE~[ GR2iNT AGREEMEN~ FY 1993 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND DEFICIT OPERATING BUDGETS 

12 

33 ]4 ]5 ]6 
]8 

21 23 24 
2( 27 2 30 3 ] 32 34 3G 
38 



 
City of Ponchatoula NQTES TO F]NAN.C_IAL STATEMENTS Ju~e 30, 1997 

I. SUMMARy OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLXCIES The City of Ponchstoula, Louisiana (the "City") was first incorporated on Fe}:~ ~Yy 32, 186]. Upon the City's acceptance of the provisions of Act 136 enacted o~J ~:,lly 29, 1898, it became governed unde~ the Lawrason Act. The City operates ulJ:~( a Mayor-Board of Aldermen form of government. The City provides the fcfl ] o,.,, nq services: public safety (police and fi~:e), streets, drainage, sanitation, cu]tn ~ recreation, public improvements, planning and zoning, and general and admJnJ~ ~o! Jw:, services, Other services include water and sewer utilities. The accounting and reporting policies of the City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana <'<~:~m to generally accepted accounting principles as applicable to governments <lhe Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard settin9 ],~ <iy for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principa].s [;i<ll accountJnq and reporting procedures also conform to the requirements of I,o1~JsJ ~*Ja Revised Statutes 24:517 and to the industry audit guide, A_!idit~ of State and ;.~, i] Governmeylt a! U]!j~t s . The following is: a summary of certain significant accounting policies. A. F in _an e i a i Re. Do_r_t_inq En t l' _t~~ AS the governing authority of the City, for reporting purposes, the Cit[. ,,f ponchatoula is the financial repoxtinq entity for Ponchatoula, Louisiana. ~hc financial reporting entity consists of (a) primary government (eounci]], .b> organizations for which the primary government is financially accountable i~d (c) other organizations for which nature and significance of their re]atJ<!n:;' p wJ th the primary government are such that exclusion would cause the repo~I inl entity' s f J nancJ al statements to be mi sleading or incomplete. Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 14 establJ shed cr:{ t ~ i i a for determining which component units should be considered part of the C:i t y ~I Ponchatoula for financial reporting purposes. The basic criterion ~or incgu<i :~L[~ a potential component unit within the reporting entity is final;~. : ~] accountahilJty. The GASB has set forth criteria to be considered in determJt I:l flna~]cial at!countability. This criteria includes: 
]. Appointing a voting majority of an organization's governing body, and a. The abl]ity of the City Council to impose its will on that organJza< J i; and/or b. The potential for the organization to provide specific finan::J~] benefits to or impose specific financial burdens on the City Coun<: I. 2. Organizations for which the City Council does not appoint a voting major i~ >, but are fiscally dependent on the Council. 3. Organizations for which the reporting entity financial statements would ~. 
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City of Ponchatou]a 
June 30, 1997 

misleading if data of the organization is not included because of the oz" significance of the relationship. Based on the application of the above criteria, it was determined the ():it] Ponchatou]a has no potential component unit. As a resu]t, this report Jn([ l all funds a.~d account groups which are controlled by or dependent on the CJt executive and legislative branches (the Mayor and Board of Aldermen). (?ortl by or dependence on the City was determined on the basis of budget ado;: t: taxing authority, authority to issue debt, election or appointment of gox'c~J body, and other general oversight responsibility. B. Fund Accoun, t~no The accounts of the City are organized on the basis of funds and account c~::<,7 eacb of which J s considered a separate accounting entity. The operat j o:i!~ each lund are accounted for with a separate set of self-balancing accounts I! comprise its assets, liabilities, fund equity, revenues, and expendJture:~. expenses, as approp~-iate. Government resources are allocated to and a(:co~Jt for it, individual funds based uporl the purposes for which they are to be and the means by which spending activities are controlled. The various ILII are grouped, in the financial state,tents in this report, into six genel ic ft types and three broad fund categories as follows: GOVERNMENTAL FIINDS General Fund - The General Fund is the is used to account for all financla] accounted for in another fund. general operating fund of the Cit~ resources except those required t 
Speci al Revenue Funds - Special Revenue Funds are used to account for ! proceeds of specific revenue sources (other than expendable trust, o~: ni~[ capital projects) that are legally restricted to expenditures for spe(fi J purposes. Capital Projects Fund - Capital Projects ~nds are used to account for final( resources used for the acquisition or construction of major capita] faci] J t not reportable in other funds. Debt Service Funds - Debt Service Funds account for resources set aside to [ interest and principal on long-terra debt. PROPRIETARY FUNDS Enterprise Funds ~ Enterprise Funds are used to account for operations (a) are financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprJ ~; where the :intent of the governinq body is that the costs (expenses, ine]u depreci atJ on) of providing goods or services to the general publ ie ~ continuing basis be financed or recovered primarily through \iser charges cn 



 



 



 
City oI Ponchatoula NOTES TO FINANCI_AI, $'FATEMBNT~ (~ONTINU3~J. June 50, 1997 

recorded at year end as the amount is not material. The City applies all <;i\SB pronouncements as we] 1 as the Financial Accounting Standards ]< J ~:d pronouncements issued oi] or befo]̂e November 30, 1989, unles those prononnc~I]l ]It~; conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. E. ~tB_ and_._BDdg0tarY AccOunt_~ng The City follows these procedures Jn establishing the budgetary data rel](.ct (d in these fJnanc]al statements. I. The City Clerk prepares a proposed budget and submits same to the Mayo~ ~nd Board of Aldermen no later than fifteen days prior to the beginning of < ~ch fiscal year. The proposed badget for the year ended June 30, 3997. w~[; submitted to the Board of Alderman on June 7, 1996. 2 A sumlaary of the proposed budget is published and the public notified t]:~t the proposed budget is available for public inspection. At the same I :tree, a pub] ic hearing is called. The proposed budget for the year ended June (,, ]997, was published on June 12, 1996. 3 A public hearing is held on the proposed budget at least ten days ~tel publication of the call for the hearing. A public hearing was held oI, t le proposed budget for the year ended June 30, 1997, on June 26, ]996. 4 Af ter the holding of the ~,ub] ie hearing and completion of a] 1 a<t J :)n necessary to finalize and implement the budget, the budget: is ad(,pt(d tbrough passage of an ordinance prior to the commencement of the fiscal ):,,~ for which the budget is being adopted. The proposed budget for the ~'< :~Y ended June 30, 1997, was adopted as Ordinance No. 477 on June 26, ]99< 5. Budgetary amendments involvJl]g the transfer of funds from one departm<n< , program or function to anoLher or involving increases in expend~ t u~ ~ resulting from revenues exceeding amounts estimated require the approval d the Board of Aldermen. The budget for the year ended June 30, ]99?, u.:~s amended on June 12, 1997, by the adoption of Ordinance No. 477. 6. A] 1 budgetary appropriations lapse at the end of each fiscal year. 7. Budgets foz the General and Special Revenue Funds are adopted on a bit s consistent with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAp) . Budgeted amounts are as orlgina]ly adopted, or as amended by the Board of Alder<.<::,. 8. Formal budgetary integration is not employed. The City of Ponchatoula did not comply with certain provisions of state ]~,~ which require a budget amendment when actual expenditures exceed am0urJt <; budgeted by five percent or more. 
17 
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City of Ponchatou] a NOTES TO FINANCIAl, ~TEMEN~__I~hVQED} 
M. Comp ar at i'_v~~ Da~ 

June 30, 1997 

Comparative total data for the prior year have been presented :{i. accompanySng financial statements in order to prov:ide an understandJ:l:l changes in the City,s financial position and operations. Certain amount ~ the prior year have been reclassified to conform to the current year ~6] classifications . N. Allowance _for Uncollecti_ble AC_cQul)_ts Uncol]ectSble amounts due for ad va]orem taxes, notes receivable and custo'r,: uti]ity receivables are recogn]zed as bad debts through the establishment <:ff allowance account at the time infoJmation becomes available which would indi< the uncol]ectib~lity of the particular receivable. The following detaS]!; descrSption and amount of the a]lowanee for uncollectible accounts at (]un! 1997 . 
3. General Fund (a) Allowance for UncollectSb~[e Ad Va]orem Taxes (b) Allowance for Uncollectib] e Garbage Collection Fees 
2 

3 

Special Revenue Funds (a) Allowance for Uncol]ectib]e Notes Receivable (b) Allowance for Uncol]ectib]e Ad Valorem Taxes 
Sewer and Water Enterprise Funds (a) Allowance for Uncollectible Sewer and Water Fees O. Total Col~nns on Combined Statements - Overview 

BALANCE AT June ZO. ]gq 
$ 7,698 24,70Q $32,398 
$ii,261 _~2,205 $13,466 

Total colum1~s on the Combined Statements - Oyez'view a]:e captioned Memora Only to indicate that they are presented only to facilitate financial ana]y Data in these columns do not present financial position, results of oper~ti or cash flows in conformity with generally accepted accounting princJp Neither is such data comparable to s consolidatio~l. Interfund eliminatlon~; not been made in the aggregation of this data. 
2 0 



 
CJ ty of Ponchatou] a 

NO]'ES TO FINA_Ng!AL__Sq~EN~CONTINIJE~ June 30, 1997 
~. ~taternent_Qf C'a_sh Flows Ill accordance with Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 9, th( City is presenting a statement: of cash flows. For purposes of the [~taterrl( I~t (,f cash flows, the Water and Sewer Enterprise Funds and the Cemetery Perpetua[L ~.. ~ ~ Nonexpendable Trust Fund consJ ders all highly liquid investments (ihc] t~:] i*g restricted assets) with a maturity of three months or less when purchased t o blt cash equi-~a lents. 
2. AD VALOREM TAXES Ad valorem taxes attach as an enforceable lien on property as of January ] of {~cql year. Taxes were levied by the City in August and are actually billed to taxply~ ~ .~ in December. ~illed taxes become delinquent on January 1 of the fo]lowirtg y<~. Revenues from ad va]orem taxes a~-e budgeted in the year billed. The City bills and collects its own property taxes using the asse~,sed v,~]~*:~s determined by the tax assessor of Tangipahoa Parish. For the year ended Oune 30, 1997, taxes of 16.99 mills were levied on property w]~}] taxable assessed va]uations totaling $15,724,841 and were dedicated as fol]ow~ : General Corporate Purposes 6 . 52 mill e Fire Millage Fund 2.10 mills Police Millage Fund 6.27 mills Equipment Millage Fund _2.10 mills Total !6 , 99 mills Total taxes levJ.ed were $267,165. Taxes receivable at June 30, 1997 were $]4,1, i 7 less an allowance for uncollectible accounts at June 30, 1997 of $9,903. 3. CASH AND INVESTMENTS Deposits At June 30, 1997, the book balance of the City's deposits was $1,014,576 and the ]:~:~:]< balance was $i, 078,041. Of the bank balance, $I00,000 was covered by federal dep.'-~ it insurance and $978, 043 was covered by collateral held by the Federal Reserve ]~all: {f New Orleans in the fiscal agent bank's name. The collateral for the City's deposits is categorized to give an indication of t}.' level of risk assumed by the City at yea~7 end. Category 1 includes deposits that il~ ,~ insured or registered or for which the securities are held by the City or it~ a!1~.11 il] the City' s name. Category 2 ~nc] udes uninsured and unregistered deposJ t.~ f .': which the securitJe~; are held by the eeuuterparty's trust department or agent in t I,~ CJty~s name. Category 3 includes uninsured and unregistered deposits for which ~ I( securities ~{re he]d by the counterparty's trust department or agent, but not ill :! < 

23 



 



City oI" Ponchatou]a 

Treasury BJ lls 175, 830 Treasury Notes 
June 30, 1997 

175,830 175,830 
Total Investments $17~3~ $~_-=__~ $~65~ $845,48~ $=845 486 $669. 6 

4. XZ~TERFUND RECEIVABLES AND PAYABLES The following is a summary of amounts due from and due to other funds at 0un 11997 : 
General Fund : Water Enterprise Fund Solid Waste Collection Fund Perpetual Care Fund Total General Fund Perpetual Care Fund : General Fund Total Perpetual Care Fund SFecJ a] Revenue Funds : Solid Waste Col]ection Fund Total Special Revenue Funds Water Enterpr/se Fund: General Fund Sewer ]{nterprlse Fund Total Water Enterprise Fund Sewer Enterprise Fund: Water Enterprise Fund Total Sewer Enterprise Fund Total All Funds 5. INTERFUND TRANSFERS 

DUE FROM DU]: 9( 

$ $ 
5 493 5,493 

$__ 3~}}~ $ 3, 'i! 
$ ] 4, ~', 

S--h, < 
$~3 s87 $~<%j 

The fol]owing is a summary of the operating transfers between funds during the fJ year ended June 30, ]997: 
23 



 



City of Ponchatou]a 
June 30, 1997 

Video [)raw Poker Tax Due from State of! Louisiana Main Street Program Grant Due from State of Louisiana Total General Fund 7. RESTRICTED AS~(3ETS - PROPRIETARY FUN[) TYPE Restricted assets were applicable to the following at June 30, 1997 $2,400,000 $2,400,000 $2,400,000 $2,408,008 
Sewer Sewer Sewer Sewer 
Revenue Revenue Revenue Revenue 
Bond Revenue Bond Sinking Bond Reserve Bond Renewal 

Fund Fund Fund and Replacement Fund Total for Sewer Revenue Bond Debt Service Customer Deposits - Cash CustozLer Deposits - ]investments Total for Customer Deposits Total Restricted Assets 

95 
$__ 31 ,.0( 
$ ]22,1< ] 2 V, ', ,I 
$ 490, ( ,i $ 
$ 589~9~ Current liabilities payable from restricted assets include accrued interest on ~v, revenue bonds, currently maturing revenue bonds and customer deposits for wat(n ,/ sewer and represent the total 3iabillty due by the City. Monies held by the City in the customer deposit bank accc,unt and eertJficat< deposit which are in excess of the C~ty's liabJ3ity to customers can be utilized the City for any lawful corporate purpose and, accordingly, are included in cu] ~ ( assets. 8. GENERAL FIXED ASSETS ACCOUNT GROUP A summary of changes in genera] fixed assets follows 

Land Buildings Improvements Other Than Buildings Equipment Total General Fixed Asset:s 

BALANCE BALANCE JULY i, 199G _A/_~I(}NS DELETIONS TRANSFERS June 3~J~; $ 313,733 $ $ $ $ 313,73 1,740,018 382,887 2,122,90 3,849,779 571 58~ $6,475 I!6 
43,446 
2 

3,893,22[ 750~34{ $7 06O2O9 



City of Ponchatou]a 
June 30. 1997 

9. PROPRIETARY Fi[NI) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT A summary of proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment at dune 30, 3997, is as follows: 
Water and Sewer Utility Buildings Water Wel]s, Lines, and Tower Sewer Lines Equipment and Vehicles Wastewater Treatment Plant Tota] Less: Aecumu:Lated Depreciation Land Construction Jn Progress Net 

Water ___~und Sewer 8,000 $ 2,000 
2,393,292 3,222,864 118,256 138, 598 2 ~229~_4. 

Total $ ]o, o 
2,393,2~; 3,222,~:64 256,[;54 ~299~45.~ $2,5].9,548 $5,662,916 $8,182,464 

_614,706 $1,904,842 ~8,496 $4,584,420 89,253 :3,170 ~6933~20:. $6,489,26:{ 92 . 42{ 
$I~_9_94~95 $4~587~_590 $6 581 =6.s_~ Depreclat:ion expense on the proprietary fund type property, plant and equipment the year ended 0une 30, 1997, totaled $200,965. 10 . LEASES 

Vehic] es and Tractor 
capital leases as an asset and obl]g~t: The following is an analysis of capit Recorded A~ount_ $_]6[~090 The following Js a schedule of future ndnimum lease payments under capital lea~;,! with the preseEt value of the net minimum lease payments, as of June 30, 199"/: 

Fiscal Year: 6/30/98 6/30/99 6/30,100 Tota:L minimum lease payments 
2 6 

_~Vehicle T r:actor. Tota] $27 27 152 152 $54,304 
$32,238 32,238 $65,747 



City ol Ponchatou]a 
June 30, 3.997 

Less amount representing interest 3~906) Present value of minimum lease payments $50,$98 ii. CHANGES IN LONG-TERM DEBT The following is a summary of debt transactions for the City of Ponchatou]a fol year ended June 30, 1997: 
Capital Lease Obligations General Obligation Bonds Certificate of Indebtedness Sewer Revenue Bonds 

BALANCE JULY 3., - ii9_6~ LEASES O]{ BONDS __]ISSUED $ 435 $ 91,57J 3.570.000 90.000 2, 078~ 2~ $~ v39~35_ 9 $__ 91 57! 

BONDS RETIRED AND OTHER REDI]CTTON~ 
$ 30,916 90,000 40.000 9(LOOO $25__0~_916 Long-term debt at June 30, 1997, is comprised of the following Capital Lease Obligations: $19,126 CapJ.tal Lease Obligation Payable To Ford Motor Credit Dated 11/26/96; Due in 3 insta]l- ments of $6,719.73; With Interest at 5.50% $19,474 Capita] Lease Obligation Payable To Ford Motor credit Dated 4/30/97; Due in 3 install- ments of $6,8]0.66; With Interest at 5.00% $38,949 Capital Lease Obligation Payable To Ford Motor Credit Dated 12/'17/96; Due in 3 install.- merits of $2.3,621.32; with Interest at 5.00% $] 4,021 CapJ ta]. I,ease Obligation Payable To Case Credit Corporation Dated 30/0:[/96; Due in 36 install~ ments of $423.84; With Interest at 5.90% 

27 

BALANCE JUNE 3Q, _ ] 997 $ 61,090 1,480,00) 50, 000 _1 988 92..1 

$ 12,40? 
12.664 

-- 10 69_2 

he 



City of Ponchatou]a NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTIN]IE~ June 30, 1997 
Total Capital Lease Obligations Certificate of Indebtedness : $]50,000 Certificate of Indebtedness dated Dec!ember 30, ]995; Due Jn Annual Installments of $~0,600 - $24 , 500 through Decembe:c 30, 1997; With Interest at 6.00% General Obl~gatlon Bonds: $1,725,000 Pub:Lic Improvement Bonds Dated March ], ]995; Due in Annual In~tallments of $75,000 - $160,000 through Marc!h l, 2009; Interest at 4.10% - 9.00% (Payable from a Pledge of the City's 1982 1% Sales and Use Tax) Sewer Revenue Bonds: $2,400,000 Series 1991 Sewer Revenue Bonds due in ~a]nua] Installments of $75,000 to $140,000 through March i, 2012; Interest Rate is 4.45% Plus an AdminlstratJve Charge of 0.50% for a Combined Rate of 4.95%. ]h]terJm Construction Loans on the Sewer Revenue Bonds Tota]ed $2,322,040 

$_ 61~19! 
$ 50 ~()0 [ 

$i 480 O0 

$1_, 988, 9:{5 Payments of Sewer Revenue Bonds' principal and interest are secured solely by a on and pledge c)f the net revenues of the Sewer System. The Sewer Revenue Bon<b co] latera] ized by the revenue of the Sewer System and thE! various special i established by the bond authorizing resolution. AS of June Z0, 199U, the Louisiana Departmerlt of En~ixonmental Quality was registered owner of Sewer Revenue Bond NO. I, Series 1991, in the amount $2,400, 000 J ssued by the City of Ponehatoula. Upon receipt of the bend, Loeisiana Depart:ment of Environmental Quality has reserved $2,400,000 from Municipal Facilities Revolving I,oan Fund Program for the City of Ponchatou];~ connection with the sewer renovation project. Under the terms and condition of Loan and Pledge Agreement, these funds are not made available to the City unti] c,~ are incuTred and approved invoices are submitted for paym~ent. As a result, s~ revenue bonds payable at June 30, ]997, total $1,988,924, and $2,398,924 rep) eE~c interim construction advances under this program. The remaining $1,076 f~o!ll $2, 400,000 series 1993 bond issuance has been reserved but not made available to City at June 30, 1997. This balance is recorded as short-term until final close from the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality. The annual requirements to amortize all debt outstanding at June 30, 199"7, inc]t interest payments of $625,762 are as follows: 
2 ~: 



 
City of Ponchatou]a NOTES TO FINANCI_~L_ZjA'rZMZNTZ_ ~C<>NTINU~ June .%0, 1997 

SEWER CAPITAL CERTIFICATE GENERAL YEAR ENDED REVENUE LEASE OF OBLIGATION JUNE 300 BONDS OBL] GATIQN_S IN D_EBTEDNFS S BONDS ._ TOTAl. ]998 $ 2,094,524 $ 32,238 $ 29,900 $ 169,910 $2,326,[,';I 3999 32,238 16,125 166 , 360 214 , "I~ [ 2000 ] , 273 7,725 166 , 210 1']5 , 2((. 20{)1 166,905 ]66, 9( !, 2002 162,230 162 , 23 (, 2003-2009 :; ~16~ i_40 i~160,34(, $ 2,094,524 $ 65,747 $ 53,750 $1,991,755 $4,205,77~ Interest Portion __~I_05 6~6Q_00_) I_4L6~'~_"<) (3,750) __(51~I f755) (625~79~) $ !~988,92{ $=6_]=~0~Q $ 50,000 $~480 000 $3~580,0!.! 12. DEDICATION OF PROCEEDS ~D FLOW OF FUNDS - SALES A/~D USE TAX Proceeds of the 2% sales and use tax levied by the City of Ponchatoula [ [ ~ cj] collections - ($1,303,350) are dedleated to the following purposes: A. The original ]966 1% tax is to be used for extending, acquiring, maintailn nI~ constructing, and improving drainage, streets, sidewalks, public building:, fire department stations and equipment, garbage collection equipment ~Ld facilities, and the payment of salaries of certain municipal employees. B. The additional 1982 1% tax is to be used for extending, acquiring, mainta;,: Jn , constructing, and improving sewers and sewer facilities, waterworks facl] J l J i.!, drainage and drain facilities, and for any other lawful corporate purpos, :f the City. The City, through its governing authority, adopted a resolution on February 9, ]%9,, authorizing the issuance of $i,725,000 of Public Improvement Bonds and entereo if'< certain covenants Jn connection with the security and pa!~nent of said bonds. ]IL !I ~LI resolution the proceeds of the sales ai1d use tax were irrevocably and Jrrepea] L~ !. pledged and dedlcated in an amount sufficient roy payment of the bonds authorized ~,~ ~nterest as they become due and for other purposes. The bond resolution requires that the pzoeeeds of the special one percent (]%) sL]i and use tax now being levied and collected by the City is to be deposited with t}:,:, City's fiscal agent bank Jn a 1982 Sales T~x Fund. After the pa]nnent o1 a] ] reasonable and necessary costs and expenses of collecting the tax, certain nlon~ h] ." payments must be made from the 3982 Sales Tax Fund to the Series ST-1995 P<I),I i c Improvement Bond Sinking Fund and the Series ST-1995 Pub] ic Improvement Bond Res( ~< Fund, which must; be established with the City's fiscal agent bank. The payments :I:[, the sinking fund are made in amounts sufficient to pay the principal and int{~ c~:: installments currently and will continue monthly until March 2009, unless bonds ~ ,:, called in advance of their maturity dates, in which event it: Js possible to redu< :, [;he required pa]~nents into the sinking fund. Pa~nents into the Reserve Fund will ] c 29 



 



 
City of Ponchatou]a 

_NOTES TO FINANCIAL_ STATEMEN3~ (CQNTINUE~ June 30, 1997 
As of June 30, 1997, the City was Jn compliance with these other bond covenilnt: :in all material respects. 14. FLOW OF FUNDS: RESTRICTIONS ON USE-SEWER REVENUES The City, through its governing authority, adopted a resolution on August 14, ] !i j, authorizing the J ssuance of Sewex Bevenue Bonds, Series 1_991 , in an amount hzt t o exceed $2,400,000 for acquiring and construction of wastewater treatment facJ ] J t :; * !; . The resolution also authorized the execution of a Loan and Fledge Agreement wJ th the Louisiana Department of Environmental Quality providing for the sale and deliver >' of s~id bonds to the Department of Environmental Quality; prescribing the form, f i> :l.(l tlhe details and providing for the pa!~llent of prJnclpal and interest on such bonds .nJd entering into certain covenants and agreements in connection with the security ~lJcl payment of said bonds. In that resolution and the Loan and Pledge Agreement. ' he revenues of the Sew6~r System are irrevocably and irrepealably pledged and dedJ :~ ~.d in an amount sufficJenL for payment of the bonds authorized and interest as t} ~}' become due and for other purposes. In that resolution and the Loan and I,l i,:~{e Agreement, certain funds were required to be established to account for the re~:<:.>t and disbursement of Sewer System revenues. An analysis of these accounts is pro'i (i<d as follows : Revenue j~und - The bond resolution and the Loan and Pledge Agreement reqdJ re tha< [ 1 revenues of the Sewer System shall be deposited daily in a separately identif: if:. ,:~ account to be established with the City's fiscal agent bank and designated a.~ the "Revenue Fund". The revenues deposited into the Sewer Revenue Fund shall be exp( n:]< <I ir the following priority: Q~eration a]!d Maint_e_nance Fu_rld - From the Revenue Fund, the City shall, pay ,~I reasonable and necessary costs and 6xpenses of operating and maintaining the ~{w.~ System. The City presently uses the cash pool identified as the Central DepcsJ t ()r > Account to account for all costs and expenses of maintaining the Sewer Sy[t ~,~. Transfer~ are made from the Revenue Fund to the Central Depository Account Jn amoun! ~: sufficieilt to cover the costs and experlses of maintaining the Sewer System. Sinkinq ~'un_d - A:[ter the payment of a]] reasonable and necessary costs and expcn~.~ of maintaining the Sewer System, monies from the Revenue Fund shall be transle~2 ..d to a separately identifiable account to be established with the City's fiscal a,~<:~t bank and designated as the "Sinking Fund" in amounts sufficient to pay prompt]y a: d fully the principal of and interest on the bonds as they severally become due ,~i,:~ payable. Monies from the Revenue Fund shall be transferred into the Sinking Fund month]-:,' : 1 advance on or before the twentieth (20th) day of each month of each year as fo]] >w~ : (i) during the Interim Loan Period~ an amount equal to the inte ~'~; (!stimated to accrue with respect to the Borrower Bonds for : l<h ca] erldar month based on the Estimated Maximum Draw Schedule, a~ d 
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City of Ponchatoula 
June 30, 1997 

of income are used as additional employer contributions. The remaining emj,I contributions are determined according to actuarial requirements and a] ~ snnually. 

Contributions required by state statute Fiscal Year Juice 30 1995 1996 1997 Trend information pay benefits when financial report. Retirement System 

RequJ red _Cont ri_bDt io_n $ 59, 820 $ 69,408 $ 74 , 4'?9 
Percentage gontributio<L 100% 100% 100% sufficient asset s comprehensive annt Munlcipa] Emp] o',',:'6 All employees of! the City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana are also members of the s(ci Security System. 17. LITIGATION Legal counsel has informed us that the C:ity is not a defendant in any lawsuits 6~:< June 30, 3997. 18. CONTRIBUTED CAPITAL The changes in the components of contributed capital for the proprietary fund ti~ during the year ended June 30, 1997, is as follows: Water and SewerEnterprise Fund 
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City of Ponchatou]a NQq~TO F I NANC I A__I t _ S TA ETEMFN~N!-q~] CONT I_NIYED ) June 30, 1997 
COMPONENTS OF ~ONTRI[{~D CAPIT~%]~__ _ FEDERAL STATE _ GR~_]]S_ _ _GGRANTS MUNICIPALITY _ T()']'A], Contributed Capital : Balance at June 30, 1996 $2,307,167 $219,464 $2,262,969 $4,789,6(,~3 Addi t ions Reduct J ons : ~]9) ___ [ ~{)!) Balance at: June 30, 1997 $2,307,].67 $219,464 $2,262,930 $4,789,!i([i A]lortJ zatJon of Contributed Capital : Balance at: June 30, 1996 $ 323,568 $ 39,660 $ $ 363,5!~: AddJ Lions : Current Year Depreciation On Fixed Assets Acquired By Grants Restricted for Construction _. 32_~~0_4- __~3~ .~95 Balance at June 30, 1997 $ 356_~27"2 $ 43 4~ $__~___ $ 3~'Z3i Net Contributed Capital $! 9~50_~8~_i $17_60~9~505 $2~62,9~0 $4~389,8_ZQ 19. EXPENDITURES OVER APPROPRIATIONS E~pend/tures in individual funds exceeded amounts appropriated as follows: ACTUAL ~40UNTS _~[Z~PENDIT_UBE S BUD<fETED EXC]~S.~ So] id Waste Collection Fund $ i0,325 $=6_ 0~00 $ 4~'!, Equipment. Millage Fund $ 42,030 $~PO~000_ $22~0:~t! 20. DEFERRED REVENUES AND OBLIGATION UNDER GRANT AGREEMENT On April 24, 1992, the City of ponchatou]a entered into a contract with the St[~t< ,f Louisian~ - Division of Administration for a Louisiana Community Development }{I< , k Grant funded by the United States Department of Housing and Urban Development Jn []:<. amount of $726, 865. The purpose of this grant is to provide infrastruc~ t~ {: improvements to the Ponchatoula Industrial Park and a maximum of $250,000 to plovJ({: a long-term permanent financing loan to J & M Industries, Inc. for the purpos~ < [ purchasing equipment and for relocat J ng their corporate headquarters in t }:.~ industrial park. The original ]oan is a maximum of $250,000 at 6.00% interest, ~;:,I is to be repaid by J & M Industries, Inc. in 96 monthly installments of $3,285. A:: of June 30, 1997, the amount received by J & M Industries, Inc. under th/f~ ]~,.h agreement totaled $250,000. Principal payments through June 30, 1997, total $]04: { The balance of this note Outstanding at June 30, 1997 is $145,427. 
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ACTUAL - ALl, ACTUAL SPECIAL REVE$~.J PER EXCLUDED FUND TYPES _ FUNDS -- _~X}{IBI q[ ]~I $ 42,710 $3,549,7 

42. 710 $42, 730 
$ 8,4f 98, 6_E ]0,3; 

$1,355,740 
1,538,6"/ 
$ (]82,93 _ 7~ 08] $_ 596_~!~t[ 



 



F INDIVIDUAL FUNDS GROUPS 



 



ula 
1996 

.. 1997 $227, 773 
2,415 26,]45 ]8,216 8,818 31,001 14,804 
$~332,762 
$ 59,348 39,816 
$ 99,164 
23~3~i598 $!32 762 

_}:~X H < Iz,] ] _t 

1996 $258, ,i ZJ ~: 
l,][l 27,39~ 17, -<'2~ 3,838 34 , 028 i0, 47'} 
$~.37:{ 
$ 63,68] ]6,6";4 
$ 80,35( 
270, 0_]_4 $9s~o STO 



CJ ty of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUND 
for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 Wit:]] Comparative Actual Amount~; for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Taxes Licenses and Permits Int ergovernment alt FJnes and EorfeJ tures Sanitation Service Fees Culture and Recreation Miscel]aneous Total Revenues Expenditures : Current : General Government Public Safety Public Works Cemetery Cu].ture and Recreation }45 scellaneoum Programs Capital Out ]ay Debt Service Total ExpendJ tures 

qc)7 VARIANCE- REV]SED FAVORABLE ___ B!//)_G_ PLT _ACTUAL _LUNFA~VOR_ABL~ $ 235,000 243, 0!50 339, 464 65,000 210,000 3,400 _ 4_6_,26_2 $ 1,142,176 
$ 502,423 803,446 538, 035 56, 0(11 161,262 249,4]9 1O0,550 7_i_~ 9~5_2. $_~ 483_LO 6.B_ 

$ 477,866 688,563 500,570 52,153 3.64,048 273,977 103,283 ---- "j6 ~220% $ 2~336,665 

$ 24,557 3.]4,883 37,445 3,848 (2,786) (24,558) (2,733) _( 4,253} $ _i~4_49~6 ~03 

EXB] HCI [!:J 

$ 220, 7( }{ 243 , 0[ ] 31 , 9~1 77, 6( .I ] 97 44 [ 3 , {,~ I] $ 920,'] : 
$ 426 , 3 bi 59] , ( 5: 48,65! ]40,69, ]4, I%( 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expenditures $(1,340,892) $(I,163,443) $ 177,449 $ (977,!,4 Other Financing Sources (Uses): Operating Transfers In Oper~tin~ Transfers Out Proceeds from Capita] Leases ],183,172 ~7L_~ 5 Q 1,048,000 ( 12,544 ___~i~57% (135,172) (12,544) __ 14,021 Zxees~ (Deficiency] of Revenues and Other Sources Over Expendi- tures3 and Other Uses $( BO,lUO} St 36,416) $ 43,754 Fund Baitance Beginninq of: Year __ 270~_014 2"!Q, 014 

982 (a0 

F'und Ea]ance at End ol Year $. 189~_[L4J. $ 23_3,598 $ ~43,754_ $ 27Q~_0!4 See auditor's report 
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EXII] B~ i! [~ =.;-' 

GAA.LBAS~ 
ed 0une 30, 1996 
VARIA]gCE FAVORABLE , [ : f J~INFAVORABLE) AC l l,,d $(3,337) $ ~] , ,,][~ 6,390 :J, ~bf' 3~4473 i [', ~, (, ] $ 6,526 $2<i, ~ $ ]3,746 f2 , ] ( 1,716] 1 ;3 186 , ,9 /__ 2 0 ) _ . ~ ,:] $ 8,641 ~2", 4 H !, $(3,116) ~ ~ o (i] ,269) '! (4,017) ,:;:{ ( 2,195) } ( 765) ( , % 984 23,930 4,0o0 ~, 27~3 __ : $ 6,925 $ 3~,< ] $ 22,237 $ *I t, 
$( 1,425} $ 
$ $ .; J { B,340) (6,543) J,, 485 :, ~ ( ]) [ 20D) 700 { 2,950) ~,,~-; 4]5 ~ 
( I, 000) _~16 _ 3, J $ (13,218) $3_[2 ~ $31046 $91'Q, ! : 

S II'~TEM_ENT OF f WJ th Comparative 
'/'axes : Ad Va lorem Penalties and ]~t(rest Puhl ic Util itles Pranchl se Licenses and Pelmits: Ocoupationa] Licenses I{ui]d: ng Permits Chai*l Store Licenses Liquor Permits Bin9o and Special Permits ] ntergovernmenta] ; Video Poker Taxes Tobacco Taxes Beer ~axes st at~ Gral]t- I4aill Street Parish Fire Insul-allce Fees Revenue Equal izat ion PILOT Councl] on Aging Hi stol ica] Distri ct Facade Giant Pedeya] Grants Forestry Jl , Itigh Oveylay Giant Rural] Fire District l,aw Enforcement Grant Fines and Forfeitures Ban~tatiol] Zervlce %'ees Cul%ure ~md Recreation M~ scel] aheous : LP&L Co]lectlon Fees Cem~tex~ - Receipts Interest Entercw App] icat ion Fee Maintenance DOTD A] ] igator F~nd I)ona t i ons Ni ~'.ce i ] aneous Grant Police Rq. Fees Culvert 3nst~l]~tio~l Facade Reimb. - Museum Roof crime Victims Rep~ralions Police Accident Reports AI)pO aYan co Bonds 
See audJ tot ' s report . 

cJ ty of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUND REVN]~E_S~_([Oj4P.A_RED T_O BUDGET r the Year Ended June 30, 199 ctua] Amounts for the Year En 399~ REVI SEI) __B.UI]~E]' - ACTUAL -- $ 110,000 $ ]06,663 10,000 ]6,39O __ l l~_ ~qg~ i ] 8,473 $ 235,000 $ 243,526 $ 2]0,000 $ 22],746 35,000 13,284 5,000 5,]86 13,000 11,446 $ 243,050 $ 251,691 $ 55.0O0 $ 51,8~4 35,000 23, 731 15,000 10,983 6,500 4.305 31,000 10,235 6,000 6,984 99,500 121,430 10,000 I0,000 4o,0o0 44,000 50, o00 50, o00 ___ 1~I~46_fl_ - 12~ 737 $ 339/464 $ 346,289 $ 65,000 $ 87,237 $ ~5 [3, gq39 ~ 231.46'0 $ 3,40O $ 3,975 
$ 1,}130 3,830 15,000 6,660 15, 000 9, 457 2.300 2,585 4,862 4,881 200 700 9,990 900 1,215 2,50O 2,500 i, 000 : 1216 $____46~62 $___ 33 044 $] , 14_2;~76 $1~ 173 222 
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CJ ty <If Ponchatoula GENERAL FUND 
for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Genera] Government Salaries - Mayor and Aldermen Salaries - City Clerk and Assistants Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits Legal Fees and Costs Outside Consultant Audit and Accounting Building Inspector Insurance (Except Enterprise Funds) Office Supplies Advertising Dues and Subscriptions Conferences and Conventions Utilities Telephone Vehicle Repairs to Building Maintenance Agreement Equipment Repairs Assessor and [Pax Ro]l Postage Rental Bohning Building Purchase Uniforms Miscellaneous Election Costs: 

REVISED BUDG~ET ACTUAL 
$ 54,000 $ 53,869 
]05,960 303,341 38,295 13,800 4,000 18,000 ],200 153, 16, 2, i, 15, 5, 5, 5, I, 11, 35, 3, 5, I. 

000 500 000 750 500 800 210 000 000 700 2OO O5O 000 000 3,750 2,500 ~_Z~_208_ 

32,804 31,717 5,800 23,690 1,200 148, 18, i, 3, 16, 5, 5, 2, 9, 13, 3, 4, 

~49 040 588 485 028 488 853 148 848 997 373 187 502 412 5,402 7,245 

VARIANCE- FAVORABLE IUNFA _y~RAB L~ 
131 
2,619 5,491 83 3,500 5,690 
4,861 (], 540) 412 (1,735) ( 52s) 312 ( 643) 2,852 152 1,7o3 21,827 ( 137) 498 588 (],652 (4,745 __.L2 0 8 

EX_ }klIJI'l I;' :.~ 

] 996 

27, "9 '[ 25, 0(I< ] 3, S !, [ 4 , 80! 134, 9~ 34, 7[ ( ] , 9[< ] , 70 ' 8, ~6 5, << 5, ,i 5 : 2, ~-Jf ~ t [:, C 9,<~:( J4,fb4 3 , 0:I : 4,~(,8 ] , (}8 I 

Total General Government $5_0~242_3_ ~477~8866 $ 2~ 55"; $424~J %4 

(CONTINUED 
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City of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUTND ~AREB TO BIH]~ET (GAAP RA~q]~% (COMT]~ for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Public Safety: Po]Jce: Salaries ~ Police Salaries ,- City Court Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits Less Police Salary Millage Vehicle Supplies Uniform Equipment Repairs Telephone Utilities Conference and Conventions Building Maintenance Prisoner Costs Training Miscellaneous Total Police 

1997 

Fire: Salaries Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits Less Fireman Salary Millage Call Back Pay Vehicle Supplies Uniform Equipment Repairs Telephone Utilities Conferences and Conventions Miscellaneous Building Maintenance Mileage Training Pre-Planning Total Fire 

REVISED BUDGET ACTUAL_ 
$314,500 25,200 81,558 42,000 22,000 2,500 3, 000 7, 800 6,000 1,000 5,000 27,000 6,000 520 $544,078 
$154,075 38,088 5,000 5,000 23,000 1,200 3,000 5,200 11,625 2,500 350 2,500 ],200 3,500 

$301,275 23,529 77,306 65,964) 46,209 23,077 3,681 2,885 7,566 4,916 4,100 38 30,]J0 4,646 3-9~!28 $466,482 

VARIANCE- FAVORABLE iUNFAVORABLEI 
$ 13,225 1,671 4, 65, 4, i, i, 
1, 

252 964 209 0'77 181 ]15 234 084 

$156,326 $(2,251) 36,767 24,686 6,034 5,433 3.0,791 1,963 1,751 5,451 ]1,201 2,500 56O 842 338 3,456 

1,321 24,686 1,034 433 ]2,209 763 1,249 252. 424 
210 1,658 862 44 $256~238 $.2.] 8~722 $ 3[~ 511 CONTINUED 
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City of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUND ~T~q~RM~]NT C)1~' ~]XP>q~r)IqX]RE~. COMPAWg7]) TO BI]]]C~ET {O.AAP RART~q for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30 

Civil Defense: Director Generator Telepho~le Supplies Total Civil Defense Total Public Safety Public Works: Streets: Salaries Payroll Taxes and Employee Benelits Street and Traffic Lights V~hiele Materials and Supp] J es Maintenance and Repairs Equipment RepaJ rs and Rentals Conferences Utilities Telephone Miscellaneous Christmas Decorations and Lights Tree Maintenance Uni forms Hurricane Cleanup Total Streets Sanitation 

REVISED BUDGET ACTUAL $ 480 1,000 65O _-- 1,0QO $_ 3_!~i]_9 $_89.~4__6 
$ 480 824 638 1,412 $~33 3s4 $688,$63 

VARIANCE- FAVORABLE ]UNFAVORABLEI $ 176 12 .._L~12 > $.._~) $;J=14~98 8/3 
$ 89,500 $ 83,2B3 $ 6,217 21,735 45,000 15,000 55,430 13.300 25,000 I00 5,850 700 1.500 2,000 10,000 2.000 

3.7,373 45,299 9,666 44,760 17,896 30,078 ]5 4,291 669 7,097 4,459 2,117 

4, ( S, I0, ( 4, 
362 299 334 670 596 5,078) g5 1,559 31 5,597) ( 2,459 30,000 ( 117 

Animal Control $ 3,500 Contract Garbage Co]]ection 208,400 Garbage Escrow Funds Mosquito ~nd Pest Control 1,000 Miscellaneous Coroners Fees 8,000 Animal Shelter 12,000 Trash Hauling 20,000 Uncollectible Accounts Total Sanitation $250~9Q0 Total Public Works 

$ ],669 206,400 (10,325 984 7,323 12,000 15.516 $.233 562 $538~015 $$00,$7Q (CONTINUED) 
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City of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUN]9 TO B]~3GET ~GAAP BASY~) (CON for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30 

Cemetery : Sa] aries Payroll Taxes and Employee Benef J ts Supplies Road Maintenance RepaJ rs Vehicle and Mower UnJ forms Less Perpetual Care Funds Miscellaneous Total Cemetery Culture and Recreation: Recreation and Parks: S6tlaries Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits Supp]ies Equipment Eenta] Building Maintenance Equipment Repairs Mower Utilities Telephone Vehicle Miscellaneous ~otal Recreation and Parks Community Center : Sa] aries Payroll Taxes arld Employee Benefits Supplies Maintenance and Upkeep UtJ lities 

2q97 REVISE]] BL!DGE% $ 37,000 8,901 2,000 2,100 500 5,300 2OO 

_A~TUAL $ 37,276 7,776 1,232 2,094 333 4,531 327 (3,590) _ 2~L74 

VARIANCE- FAVORABLE iLTNFAVORABLE) $ ( 276 1,125 768 6 367 769 ( ~27 3,590 
$ 56,09~_~ $_ 52,1_5--3 $_.3,848 
$ 46,000 ]0,973. 6,000 600 4,839 2,500 3,000 ]2,000 1,800 2,500 

$ 46,464 $ ( 464 9,687 4,994 699 13,011 3,310 503 12,326 1,642 1,918 _ 49_5_ 

1,284 1,006 { 99) (8,172) ( 810) 2,497 { 326) 158 582 
$ 90,23.~ $ 95 04_9_ $~I~ 
$ 30,750 7,452 8,500 ],000 17,500 
$ 30,03.1 6,267 9.]80 14,972 

49 

739 ],185 680 1, 000 2 . 528 



City of Ponchatoula GENERAL FUND EX}I]}:] '] (CONT ] ~ ~TATEMEMT OF EXPENDITURES. COMPABEI) TO BUDGET (GAAP BASIS) (CONTINUED for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Community Ce~]ter (Continued ~?e i ephone biiscel laneous ~uilding Repairs Uniforms [:quipme~] t RepaJ rs Total Community Center 

1997 REVISED BUDG~[F ACTUAL 750 2,500 2,100 ____5_0 Q $_ 71 ~919 
709 831 3,457 1,452 2,]_20 $ 68,999 

VARI~dqCE - FAVORABLE ~UNFAVORABL~ 41 ( 831 ( 987 648 
$_~83 

]994 _ AC'LJV<.: ?,) ], :!, 2 , [)~I 9, I] 
$66 ~ { ~] Total Cu]ture and Recreation $16~i 2_62 $16~Q48 $_~_2~86 ) $]40~ Miscellaneous Programs: Miscellaneous Senior citizens and ]nformat ion Center Veterans Service Alligator Maintenance Museum Maintenance and Upkeep Employee Drug Testing EPA Pat Set toon Industrial Park Main Street Program Jr. High Overlay Facade Reimbursements Coancil on Aging House Demolition Landscaping and Trees 

$ 8,350 $ 1,435 ],65[] 684 200 10.625 2,000 8,950 50,000 12,468 40,000 i0,000 99,500 5.000 

1,932 684 135 10,663 i, 9, 58, 14, 43, I0, ]21, 

835 235 500 682 446 000 430 

$ 6,9:[5 282 65 38 165 285 8,500 2,222 3.446 930 000 

3,((}{ ~,~<, ]63 1.945 
8 , 8<}3 78 , 7 . !J ]4, 0~8 

Total M~ see] laneous Programs $ 2_4~J I_9 $275,977 $12~8_ ) $i 06~_~[ Capital Outlay: General Government Public Safety- Police Public Safety - Fire Less Equipment Millage Public Works - Street Dept Cemetery 
$ 22,500 77,558 
500 
$ 36,964 89,354 37,056 14,02] 
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$(14,464) (]],804) 37,056 14,021) 500 
20,95f 20,00~ 67~! 



( COE'f I 
1997 Ended June 30, 1996 
VARIANCE- FAVORABLE ~}~AVORABLE ) ] 99( ACT;,); 
$~,735} $__ Ol, 
$( 438 _~,815 $( 4,25~ $146,403 



2965 Sales Tax Fund 

1982 8ales Tax Fund 

Solid Waste Co]lectlon Fund 
Mausoleum Trust Fund 

Emergency Housing Rehabilitation Fund 

SPECIAL RI~VENUE FUNDS To account for the receipt and use of proceeds (if the City of Ponchatolla, LouisJana's ]% sales and use tax passed by the citizens on AprJ3 i0, 1965. Revenues derived from the sales and use tax are dedicated for the purpose of constructing, acquiring, extending, improvJncj and/or m~intaining drainage facilities, streets, sidewalks, pub]J< buildings and/or fire department stations and equipment, l~ic]ll<{Jnc~ fire engines; purchasing and acquiring furnishings for the afo2csaJd public works, bull dings, improvements and facilities; an(l maintaining and operating garbage collection facilities inc]udin[{ the equipment therefore, title to which improvements shall be J J* the public, and any one or more of said purposes. To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana's additional 1% sales and use taix passed by the cJt.Jyen~ on April 3, 1982. Revenues derived from the sales and us(! tax i*{ dedicated to construction and maintaining streets, sewers, ::cwngC disposal works, waterworks facilities and drains and d ~-,~ J n,:ig< facilities and for any other lawful corpor~te purposes of the CJly. The proceeds from this sales tax has been p]edcled and dedicat(~d to the retirement of the $1,725,000 Series ST-].995 Public Imp]o\,(~ii,<~llt Bonds issued June 23, 1988. TO account for the receipt and use of proceeds received for garbag{. collection in excess Of[ actual expenditures pursuant to OrdJn{i]c6. 4~1 passed by the Mayor and Board of Aldermen on April I], ]9!0. All proceeds and interest collected are dedicated to offset fur u1(! increases in garbage collection charges and disposal fees. To account for the receipts, including the sale of crlrpts and f(-~es, at]d the transfers to the general fund. The City receives 21% of t he sales price of the crypts and has dedicated 10% of the sales p~ :. e to the maintenance and insurance of the mausoleum. The r~~maln3~l~ 11% of the sales price received by the City may be used fo~ ~;ly purpose which the CJ ty desires. To account for the paybacks from low interest Community Development Rl,z,::k Grant loans and appropriations from the City's general fund. The funds are dedicated for emergency home repair to benefit ]0~ income residents. Fire, Police To account for the receipt and use of proceeds of the City of Ponchatou[i~, and Equipment Louisiana's I0 mills property tax passed by the citizens on Duly ;], MJ l]age ] 990. Revenues derived from the property tax are dedicated 6 nil i s Funds - to paying Police Department salaries, 2 mills to paying }~J ~, < Department salaries and 2 mills to purchase equipment for the Po[J c<, and Fire Departments o~ the City. The tax is for a period of t~i) years, beginning with the year 1990. 
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for t With Comparative Actu 

Revenues: Taxes - Sales Taxes 7nterest Total Revenues Expenditures: General Government Collection Fees Miscellaneous Total Expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) : Operating Transfers In (Out) : General Fund FY 1993 Capital Improvement Fund Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 
Fund Balance at Beginning of Year Fund Balance at End of Year 
See auditor,s report 



 
City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL REVENq]E FUNDS 1982 SALES TAX FUND 

for the Year E With Comparative Actual Amount 

Revenues: Taxes - Sales Taxes Interest Total Revenues Expend itures : General Government : CO] leetion Fee Total Expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Use.~) : Operating Transfers In (Out) : General Fund 19!)5 Sales Tax Sinking Fund FY93 Capital Projects 

1996 
VARIANCE- R ~VISED FAVORABLE 

$ 630,000 __!,5~09 $ 637,500 
$___4~_500 $____4~ 500_ 

$ 651,675 $ 661,722 
$___4 230 $___4~/~230 $ 270 $___ 270 

EXII. IIC'r 

] 996 ~A(?T[I]C $ 644, $ 653, 

$ 633,000 $ 657,492 $ 24,492 $ 649 
$(395,0o0) $(395,000) $ (272,000) (170,677) ], 323 /!&0_~ 0_0_Q ) ~_Co, o?o) $ (535, [0 (173 . 3/ Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $~2~/~0Q0) $_~7~26 6~77) $~ 323 $~]9~ $7~. 
$(94,000) $(68,185) $ 25,815 Fund Balance at Beginning of Year _ 148~_2 [25 14_82~2~575 Fund Balance at End of Year 

See aud: tor ' s ]report 

i] 8, !dT< 

5? 



With 

City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL REVENUE FU]gDS SOLID WASTE COLLECTION FUND 

Revenues : Taxes ] nterest Total Revenues 

Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) : Operating Transfers In (Out) : General Fund 1995 Sales Tax Sinking Fund t?otal Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

1996 

E_ZH lj ', ] '! 

VARIANCE- ORIGZNAL FAVORABLE ~lpfit!, BUD(~E~]__ _ ~A__C TUALL ~UNFAVORABBbEj_ __AC7 UA 

$__ 6~_0_0 0 $__30 325 
$ ___ 68 $ 68 
$_~J 3~!2_52 5 

$ (5,000) $ (9,257) $ (4,257) 
$ 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expend- itures and Other Uses $ ( 5,000) $ ( 9,257) $ ( 4,257 

$_ _5 ,. 7--, 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year Fund Balance at End of[ 

See audJ tor, s report 



 

City of Ponchatoula EXII] l~I '] SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS ---- " MAUSOLEUM TRUST FUND 
for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

VARIANCE- ORIGINAL FAVORABLE [ !' {i ( Taxes $ $ $ $ Interest ____]_~_20_0 __ 1 548 ____ 348 _. ]~ Total Revenues $ 1,2(}0 $ 1,548 $ 348 $ ],{ Expenditures : Cemetery $ : $---__ $---~ $_ _ : Total Expenditures $ ~ $_____ $--__ $_. : Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures $ ] , 200 $ i, 548 $ 348 $ ] 3 Other Financing Sources (Uses) : Operating Tr~nsfers ]in (Out) : 1995rSales'Tax SJnkil]g Fund ___- $ $ $ $ 
Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $---= $--- - $.___m~ $__. : Excess (DeflcJ ency) of Revenues Over Expend- /tures and Other Uses $ ] ,200 $ 3,548 $ 948 $ ], ~-, Fund Balance at BegJrMjng of Year 2~5~_89_5 ~2_58~2494 .--(---__ J_) __24 ~ !~], Fund Balance at End of Year $ 2 7~2:9--5 $~--~3-22~ $:__ 347 $ 25 ~!~{~ 

See auditor,s report. 
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City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS EMERGENCY HOUSING REHABILITATION FUND 

for the Yea]- Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Revenues : Taxes Interest Total Revenues Expend itures : General Government Total Expend:it ures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) : Operating Transfers ]I] (Out) : General Fund 1995 Sales Tax Sinking Fund t?otal Other F5 nancJ ng Sources (Uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over E, xpend- itures and Other Uses Fund Ba]ance at Beginning of Year Fund Balance at End of Year 

See audLtor's report 

VARIANCE- OR I G X NAL FAVORABLE -- BUD_GET __ ~ACTUAL ~UNFAVO]~ 
5_85. 585 ___ ~ 8o _~ ]80 

585 $ 180 

405 

405 

58s $ 180 $ (405) $ 

E X;;_]l] ': 

ii f fq A('] [I] $ __ .~' $ 

~6=-4-2~5 ___8 4~]!/17 .-- I 992 __8~? 
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City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS FIREMAN PAY MILLAGE FUND 

for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparat:ive Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 3996 
Revenues: Tax6~s Ad Va]orem Interest Total Revenuem Expenditures: Public Safety: Salaries Total Expenditures Excess of Revenues Over Expenditures Other EinancJng Sources (Uses) : Operating Transfers In (Out) : General Fund 1995 Sales Tax Sinking Fund 

VARIANCE ORIGINAL FAVORABLE -- B _UDCj}LT__~ ~_C3UAL 1~_ FAVORAB~ 

$~2L_952 $__24 686 $__24 686 $ _~2 3~36~66 
$ 3,838 $ 12,693 $ 8.853 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) $__ Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expend- itures and Other Uses $ 3,838 $ 12,691 $ 8,853 

E X.Z 13 B ] *J 

] 99( 
$ 2? , ( $ 3o,~ 
$_20 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year ___377 _ 78_~ ~.C, Fund Balance at End of Year 

See auditor's report 

$= 91~=713 $ i00 9~43 $:.~ 9 230 $ 88~!!~ 



 
City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL REVENUE FUNDS POLICEMAN PAY MILLAGE FUND 

for th With Colnparative Actua 
Revenues : Taxes - Ad Valorelrl Interest Total Revenues 

Excess of Revellues Over Expenditures Other Financing Sources (Uses) : Operating Transfers In (Out) : General Fund ]995 Sales Tax Sinking Fund Total Other Financing Sources (Uses} 

1996 
VARIANCE- ORIGINAL FAVORABLE B~U-D-~EJL - ~A-CTUAL~ ~FAVOR~ 

$~6_4~95_0 $_ 6_4~_9_50_ 

$ 97,681 $ 111,242 
$65 964 $__~5,9~ $_~ 0~Q//14 

$ 28,340 $ 45,278 $ 16,938 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expend- itures and Other Uses $ 28,340 $ 48,278 $ 16,938 

E X}I I}' il 'I 

$_.~ $__43_ 

Fund Balance at Beginning of Year 237~00 2~355~!~14 ---~) ]89~!I! Fund Balance at End of Year $=265~8~ $ 28~7~ $= 14 952 $ 23.~~!i4 

See auditor,s report 
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City of Ponchatoula SPECIAL RI?VENUE ]FUNDS EQUIPMENT MILLAGE FUND 

for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Actual Amounts for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 
Revenues : Taxes - Ad Va]orem Interest Total Revenues Expenditures: Capital Outlay: Equipment Total Expenditures 

VARIANCE- ORIGINAL FAVORABLE __ BUD_GET _ACTUAL _~~  $ 27,3911 85~ $ 28,24o 
$ ~2_0~ 9_q0 Q $___29~ 0_00_ $___42 030 Excess (Deficienc, y] of Revenues Over Expenditures $ 8,240 $ (8,216) $ (16,456 Other Financing Sources (Uses): Operating Transfers In (Out): General Fund ]995 Sales Tax S:inkJng Fund <?otal Other Financing Sources (Uses) Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over Expend- itures and Other Uses $ 8,240 $ (8,216) $ (16,456) Fund Balance at Beginning of Year Fund Balance at End of Year 

See aud:tor,s report 

E__X}IS ]~g 'i 

$ 5{ % $ 2s 
$__ "_20, O~ $_20, O~ 

_ 26~2,,5_0 ~2_6 5~s6 .____3366 _~] 8 ~(!4 
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VICE FUNDS 
pa~anent of principal and interest o~ 
ds-General Long-Term Debt for the pu~pos(, serial bonds are due in annual insta]]m, ult 09. Annual interest rate of 4.30% to 9.[I( an irrevocable pledge and dedication o~ t 



 



97 JunE! 30, 1996 

EXH]~ J t 

_. 19~92 ]2~( $_~138 $ 16. 138 
$ 90,000 83,010 6OO ___18 $_173 628 

$ ]]~3( $ ]],{< 
$ 8C), }0( 90, I ] ( -- - .!~ $ 170 L~:.! '_ 

$(157,490) ${159 
$_ 17~67~ $_~76 
$ 13,386 _~52 $_:~38 $ 254.~3G' 



 



CITY OF PONCHATOULA, I,OUISIANA REPORT OF GENERAL PURPOSE 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON THE FINA/~CIAL STATEMENTS GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL CO~{BINED STATEMENTS 

ON AUDIT FINANCIAL STATEMENTS YEAR ENDED June 30. 1997 

STATEMENTS OVERVIEW) Combined Balance Sheet All Fund Types and Account G]-oups Combined Statement of Revenues, ExpendJ tures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Government:a] Fund T}rpes Combined Statement of and Changes in Fund Badget (G~P Basis) a]]d Special Revenue 
Revenues, Expenditures Balances - and Actua] - Genexal Fund Types Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained Earnings and Fund Balance - Prop~ietary Fund Type and Similar Trust Fund Combined Statement proprietary Fund T1̂ust Fund of Cash Flows - T]~e and Similar 

Notes to Financial Statements SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION AND SCHEDULES FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF INDIVIDUAL FUNDS A~[D ACCOUNT GROUPS General Fund ComparativeBalance Sheets Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund ~alance - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Statement c.f Revenues, Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) Statement of Expenditures, Compared to Budget (GAAP Basis) 

E XHIB] T SCHEDULE _ PAq}! 

F-I 
F-2 
F-3 

I0 12 

46 



Special Revenue Funds Combining Balance Sheet 

CONTENTS (CONTINU~ 

Combining Statement of Revenues Expenditures, and Changes in Fund Ba].ances 1965 Sales Tax Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Eund Ba]anee - Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual 1982 Sales Tax Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actnal Solid Waste Collection Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Mausoleum Trust Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Emergency Housing ~ehabilitation Fund Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Fireman Pay MJ].lage Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balance Budget (GAAP Basis) and Actual Policeman Pay Millage Fund - Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Cha:ilges in Fund Balance Budget. (G~P Basis) and Actual Equipment Mi]]age Fund - Statement of }$evenues, Expenditules and Changes in Fund Balance - Budget: (GAAP Basis) and Actual Debt Service Funds Combining Balance Sheet 

EXHIBIT SCHEDULE IV<;} 52 - G 
G-I 
G-2 
G-3 
G-4 
G- 5 
G-6 
G-7 
G-~ 
G- 9 
B 

~3 ,4 

b6 
5 ; 
! 8 
,9 
,, 0 
{] ] 
( 2 
(,3 64 65 



_.CON TE_N[I'S .CON _TI _NU~ 
Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures, and Changes in Fund I{a] anees Capital Projects Funds Combining Balance Sheet 

EXHIB]IT SCHED~ULE ..I'A 
H-I 
I Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances I-I Proprietary Funds Combining Balance Sheet Combining Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Retained. EarnJ ngs Combining Statement of Cash Flows Fiduciary Fund Cemetery Endowment Fund Comparative Balance Sheets Statements of Rev( n<~es and Changes in Fund 

Comparative Statements of Cash B']ows General Fixed Assets Account Group Comparative Statements of Genera]. Fixed Assets - By Sources Statement of Changes in General Fixed Assets General Long-Term Debt Account Group Statements of Genera] Long-Term Debt OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SCHEDULES Schedule of Compensation Paid E] ected Of ficia] s 

J 1 J-2 

K-I K-2 
L 
L- 1 
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Revenues: Interest Income/Other Total Revenues 

City of Ponchatoula CAPI~L PROJECTS FUNDS C6)MBTNIh~ ~TAT}~MENT 6)T~ REVENi]E~q. EXPENDYTII~F.~ AND CHAN~T~B IN F[~D T%AT,ANCV.~q For the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals as of June 30, 1996 

Expenditures : Admi,~istrat~on Engineering Di~Jsi~l] of hdmin~str~JtJon Capita] Improvement - Street Overlay Capita] ]mprov(ment - Ath]etlc Park LJghtln9 System Capital ]mprovc,meJ~t - Ath]etic Park Field and St~dium Capita] I~provement - Ci ty Maintenarlce EuJ idi ng Capita] Improvemer~t - Other Hicjhway 51 Sewer Extel~-~;Jon North 6th St~eet ExteJ~sJol] CJiy Ha]] Renovations Furni ture A Equipment Bohn: ng Bui iding Renovat iolls Southeast ])ra~nage Project Debt Service BohnJng B1~i]ding 
Deficiency) of Reventles over Expenditures Othe~ Financing Soule6s (Uses): Transfer from 1982 Sal4~s Tax Fund Transfer from ]965 Saies Tax Fund "]'Yansfer to FY 1993 Capita/ Projects Fund Certi flcate of Indebtedness Total Othc~ Fji,ancing Sources (Use~ I Excess (Deficiency Other Financing of Revenues and Sources (Uses) Over Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) Fund Balances at Beginning of Year 
See audltor' s report 

FY 1999 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ ] 18! $ 1,181 

10,420 382.087 
$_4013~/~/0V 
$(400,126 160,000 :160.000 

FY ]995 CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND $ i, 665 

EXH] B] 9~ ]:~ 

[MEMORANDUM ONI,7 
$__ 2,846 $ 2, 846 

$ $ $ 

10,420 382,887 

160,000 160.000 

$ (80,196 _3~Z~649 $_i~7,477 
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$ 1,665 9 929 $ ii 594 



 

of water and de such service to, administra ling and co]lec 



 
City of Ponchatoula PROPRIETARY FUNDS WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUNDS -COM B~I N--f-N- G~ .-B- ALAN C ~k SHEET June 30, With Comparative Totals 

Current Assets : Cash Investments Due fronl General Fund Due from Sewer Fund Receivables : Accounts Receivable Less : A1]owaDce for Uncollectible Accounts 

1997 as of June 30, 1996 
~%SETS WATER ~'IU__ND SEWER __FUND $ 3.23,640 $ 5,185 203 5,493 

$ 128,825 203 5,493 29,485 300,430 129,915 --~1--6-~80-Q ) __~57, Q 00 ) Tota] Receivables $__!~68~ $___43 430 Total Current Assets $ 142,021 $ 48.615 Restricted Assets: Utility Customers Deposits: (?ash ]Tnvestments 
Sewer Eevei]ue Fund Cash Sewer Sinking Fund Cash Sewer Reserve Fund Cash Sewer Reserve Fund Investments Sewer Renewa] and Replacement Fl/nd Cash 

122,028 127,746 5 ]95,390 __45,474 Total Restricted Assets $ 99,297 $ 490,643 

_L_~800 $_.~115 $ 190,636 
$ __. 99 29/7 $ 99,297 122, 127, i95, 
028 746 5 390 --~74 $ 889. 940 Plant and Equipment, at Cost $2,519,548 $5,662,916 $8,]82,464 Less: Accumulated I)epreciatlon ~306.) l_C~~~) 11~6~Q2 $],904,842 $4,584,420 $6,489,262 Land Construction ~n Progress Total Plant and Equipment Total Assets 

$52 .(JC! $ 236, 33 
$ _ 98~2!< $ 98,2[( 39 119 15 1811 
6!;] 34 [ 5 L ] 00) 46~!1 < $ 498,8 ~ ;; $8,108,8" $6,616,64 89,253 3,170 92,423 92.4~ 

CONTINUED) 
7] 

$ 6_~s.8~ 6~!9~85 $~09,06.~ $7 444 071 



 
City of Ponchatoula PROPRIETARY FUNDS WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUNDS COMBINING BAT,ANC!T~ SHEET June 30, With Comparative Totals 

J CONTINI)~ 1997 as of June 30. 1996 
LIABII,ITIRS AND FUND EOTITT~ 

Current Liabilities (Payable From Current Assets): Accounts Payable Contracts Payable Retainage Payable Other Accrued Expenses Due to Water Fund Total Current Liabilities ([Payable from Ctlrrent Assets) 

WATER SEWER FUND TOTAl ,S 

EX}H ~!) '~i o CONq ] N[};D 

--. 1997 ]99<i 
2,043 $ 13,766 $ 15,809 

5,493 2,043 $ 19,259 Current Liabilities (Payable From Restricted Assets) : Customers ' Deposits 99,297 $ Accrued Bond Interest: Revenue Bonds Payable Total Current LJabJ lities (Payable from Restricted Assets) Long-Term Liabilities: Revenue Bonds Payable Total Liabilities Fund Equity: Contributed Capita] : Capital Grants Less : Amort J zatlon Municipality Total Contributed Capital Retained Earnings: Resexved foY Reven~Ae ~ond Retirement Unreserved - Undesignated Total Retained Earnings Total Fund Equity Total Liabi] ities and Fund Equity See auditor's report 

35,465 ~O,QO0 

_ _14 9/3 $ 21,302 5 ~:; ! $ ~8,-u 
$ 98,~30 

$ 99,297 $ 125,465 $ 224,762 $ 223,6 
$ 101,340 
$1,413,043 $1,204,512 __5~88~!3~ $1,789,644 
$ $_ 344 ~ 4__2j9 $2 I~/5_!~_73 

i~898,924 $2,043,648 
$1,133,588 _I/21,290 $ 922,388 i__~662!,7~8 $2,600,186 
$ 365,178 __$_I!7,856 $3~!08~200 

~89~24 $2,144,988 
$2,526,631 $2,126,900 2j_~ 2 93O $4,389,830 
$ 365,178 _ 462~226! $_ ~!27,443 $5~217,273 

$2,233 ,3 

$ 275,11~ 
$~21~76~ 

"12 



 
City of Ponchatoula PROPRIETARY FUNDS WATER AND SEWER ENTERPRISE FUNDS 
CHANGES IN RETAINED }~AWNIN~S for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Operating Revenues: Charges for Services Connection Fees and Other Revenue 
WATER FUND $ 146,04(} __J~Z2 ~Z 

SEWER FUND $ 504,398 -_ 19 653 
TOTA7 ,~ _. 1997 $ 650,438 _. 29, 945 $ 606, ~: Total Operating Revenues $ 156,332 $ 524,051 $ 680,383 $ 614,(() Operating Expenses : Salaries Payroll Taxes and Employee Benefits Supplies Repairs and Maintenance Vehicle Expense Miscellaneous UtJ ] ities and Telephone Deprec]ation Water Chlorination Postage and Office Supplies Insmrance Bad Debts Water Tower Demolition Engineering 

$ 53,193 $ 60,665 $ 113,858 $ 118 9,344 18,7[~3 5,890 4,777 3,68] 29,398 47,197 4,235 6,880 6,840 1.400 

12,972 21,600 49,403 4,227 7,589 100,666 153,768 
9,886 5,000 279 

22, 40, 55, 9, 11, 130, 200, 4, 6, 16, 6. 

316 383 293 004 270 064 965 235 880 726 400 

24,[[ 33,~] 35,94 8,2\ 19,8[ 132,09 ]90,98 2,92 4,32 26,00 2].0[) _._ 279 _~6 Total Operating Expenses $ I~91~_.6_~8_ $~426_~05~5 $_(~17~673 $ 619..~Q~. Operatinq Irlcome (Loss) $(35,286) $ 97,996 $ 62,710 $ ( 5.0 Non- Operating R(~venue.~ (Expenses) : Inte:~est Income Inte]-est Expense $ 8,407 $ 22,282 $ 30,689 ~[0QL9 Q7 $ 20,3-' _1~4 ~ 09 Total Non- Dperating Revenues (Expenses) $~8_~40~/ $~8_Q~625) $1_ 72 , 218) $_[~33 Income (Los.s) before Operating Transfers $ (26,879) $ 17,371 $ ( 9,508) $( 88,82 CDNTINUED 
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City of Ponchatoula PROPRIETARY FUNDS WATER /d~D S}{WER ENTERPRISE FUNDS 

for the Year Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals fo:F the Year Ended June 30, 1996 

Operating Transfers In (Out): General Fund ]993 Capita]. Projects Fund Debt Service Eund Water Fund Sewer Fund Total Operating Transfers In (Out) Net Income (Loss) 

WATER ____FUND 
$ 6,362 
$___ %,_l?J, 

SEWER FUND 
$ 6,182 
( 2,029 
$__~153 $ (18,488) $ 21,524 

(CONql~ 

--. 1997 199~ 
$ 12,544 
( 2,029 ~~~029 $_.~ 2~144 $ 3,036 

4 , ! %~ 
$~0,S c! ! $ (78,[,: 6 Add : ,Current Year Depreciation on Fi:xed Assets Acquized by Grants Rest:cicted for Construction that Reduces Contributed Capital ~i_7_~_2~2_8. ___1~275 _ $6,503 36~2Q~ Increase (Decrease) in Retained Earnings Retained Earnings - Beginning of Year Retained End of Earnings Year 

See auditor,s report 

$ (1,260) $ 40,799 $ 39,539 
34[b6_89_ . 442 215 _:78~04 829~927 
$_3_4__4_~429__ $483, Q14 $~{~2~ $ 787~9(,.~ 



 
City of Ponchatoula PROPRIETARY FUND WATER A/qD SEWER ENTERPRISE FLTNDS 

for the Yea]- Ended June 30, 1997 With Comparative Totals for the Year Ended June 30. 1996 
Cash Flows From Operat:ing hc't J mit i f.s : Operating Income {Loss Adjustments to ~econci]e Operating Income to Net Catch Provided by Opeyatin~ Act Jvities: Dep~ec~ atJ on Provision for Uncollectible Accounts Changes ~n Assets and LJ abJ litJ es : (]ncrease) Decrease ]n Accounts Receivab] e Increase (Decrease) in Accounts Payab] e/ Accrued Exp6~nses Increase (Decre&se) ]n Customer Deposits Net Cash Provided by Operating Act ivJ ties Cash Flows From Noi1capJta] Financing ActlvJ ties: [Increase) Decrea.=:e in Due from Sewer Furld Decrease in Due from Genera] Rund Operating Transfers Ii Flora Other Funds Opelating Transfels Out TO Other Funds Increase Jn Due to WateJ Fund Net CasEh Provided by (Used in) Noncapital I,'5 llan(J n9 ActivJ hles Cash Flows From Capita] ,and Re] ated Financing ActJvJ ties : Capital Grants Received ConstFuctlon of Capita] Assets Pulchase of Equipment ContrJ buted Capi t al-Murllcipa] ity Proceeds from Itevenue Bonds Issued Principal Paid on Revenue Bonds ]nferest Paid on Reve:nuc~ Bot]ds 

WATER SEWER FUND 

$ 

47, ] 97 ] . 400 
2,49( 

153,768 5.000 
5,060 

$ 
6,182 2,029 

EXU]B]']' cr i': 

L~_ . __3 99'i $ { !, .~ ) 

( 22,~4: 

$ 290,,, ; 
$ ]6, ( 4,}~; 
$ ]0 ( ;,:t 
$ 342,'/I~, (547,v{,, ( 64, o ': "/8, 2' ' "/[,,8~ : { ~5,o p ~1o9= o .~ 

1997 $ 62,7]0 
200,965 6,400 
9.608 
2,595 
$ 264,]50 
$ 14 , 5"]3 2 , 029 

$ ],513 $ (59,922) ( 13,665 

"I 5 

( 90,000 
$ 1,51] 73,587 
90,000 __. 11A02, ~9 O7 



 



 



 



and 1996 

_ 19 7~/__ 
$ 6,640 ~3 5~A~89 $ 10,229 
$_ 3,$90 $__ 3,590 $ 6,639 _~796 $_77,435 



and 1996 

.__1997 _J9~( 
$ 6,639 
~590 
$ 10,229 

] 5j ~ 9 



 



and 1996 

_1997 
$ 313,733 2,122,905 3,893,225 730,346 
$7~_Q60.209 
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City of Ponchatoula (!HEDULE OF INSURANCE COVV.RAGE IN FORCE fIINAI~DTTE[ 0une 30, 1997 COVEB AC4Z Automobile LJ ability Bodily Injury/PhysSca] Damage Commercial General l, JabJ ] ity Premi ses/Operations Products/Completed Operations MedJ ca] Payments Per PerSon Per OcCurrence Fire Legal Liability Per Occurrence Po] ice Professional l, iabJ lity PeTsonal Injury/Physical I)amage Public Officisls F, rro~-s and OmJ ssioi2s 
Commercial Po] icy Fire/Police Stat ion contents Fire Station @2 Building },'/re Station ~12 Contents Police Station Building Police Station Contents Community Center Building Community Center Contents Mausoleum Bull ding St oragc/Meeting Roorn Equipment Bui I ding Water Treatment Plant Building Hater Treatment Plant Equipment Flat Cal/COmb. Storage Building Flat CaT~comb. Sto~age Co~*tents City Mall Automobile Policy Comprehensive and Collision Ponchatou]a CollJnswood Museum Bui]dlng Comtents ],lability Fiye Employee Fidelity Bonds Julian Dufreehe Elizabeth LeSalcherre Ramona umbach Lynette Carter Ste]la Eraemer Marcia Sandifer Assistant To Mayor Mayor Pro Temp Clerk of Court Accident and Health Ponchatou]a Civil Defense LOSS of Life, LJn&,s, o~ Sight Medical Payments 

92 

}<TXPIRAq ] ( AMOUNT DA/]'~ $ 500,000 5,0 ' 
$ 50o,0o0 $ 500,000 $ 1,0o0 $ 10,000 $ 50,0o0 
$ 5o0,o00 
$ 500,000 

40 ]5 300 ]00 
000 000 000 000 40,000 40,000 40,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 20,000 40,000 20.000 $ ~,ooo $ 3,000 

11/2,/ 
8/o~/ 8/o~/ ~1o~/ 81071 12/0!,/ J2/05/ 12/o~>/ 12/or>/ 12105/ J21o!>/ 32/05/ 32/05/ ]2/05/ 

F, J! 

/ 

i 



 



 



l 



 

c~ ~ 

Lo 

H 

~J 

l 



 



 



John N. Durniu, CPA* l)cnnis 1~ Ja.lcs, CI'A* *A Profcssif~l:a] Corporation Charles D, Mathews, CPA Brytm C. Gan'cty, CPA 
~ CI~R'I'IFIEI) PUBI,IC ACCOUNTANTS" 

August 7, 1997 
dependent Auditor's Renort nn Tnt:~rn~ FJnanc~ia] ~qt~tom~mt:~ P~'fc~wm~r~ Accordance with Gc)mern~nent A~dit~na 

The Honorable Julian E. Dufreche, Mayor and the Members oi! the Ponchatou]a City Council City of Ponchatoula+ Louisiana 
We have audited tile gelleral purpose financial statements of Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 3997, and have issued August 7, ]997. 

AnlL'lk,nJ Ccrlificd Fh,hh, A Socllb ,, Ccrlificd Puhli~ A 
Pdulh, r ,u ,m ,,t ,,u,m, M: ~~~H , t tan:, 

the City of Ponchat ot our report thereon []~ 
We conducted our audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards .ltd Government A1]ditJ na Standards issued by the Comptroller General of the United St~t,~ Those standards require that we plan and perform about .whether the financial statements are free the audit to obtain reasonable assu<~n~c~ of material misstatement. The management Of the City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana, is responsible for establlshJnl ~:id maintaining an interlta] control structure. In fulfilling this responsibility, e.~:tJtndes and judgments by management are required to assess the expected benefits and related c<:)~ : s of internal control structure policies and procedures. The objectives of an Jnt(INa] control structure are to provide management with reasonable, but not absolute, assu~a~,~e that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized use or disposition, and t ~ ~t transactions are executed in accordance with management ~ s authorization and rec( ? o d properly to permit the prepsration of flnancia] statements in accordance with general y accepted accounting principles. Because of inherent limitations in any internal cont ~ :)] structure, errors or irregularities may nevertheless occur and not be detected. A;s:+, projection of any evaluation of the structure to future periods is subject to the l[!;k that procedures may become inadequate because of changes in conditions or that t ! <' effectiveness of the design and operation of policies and procedures may deteriora[ ~. In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements of the Ci t3 Ponchatoula, Louisiana, for the year ended Oune 30, 1997, we considered its intcrl control structure in oxder to determine our auditing procedures for the purpos+ expressing our opinion on the financial statements and not to provide assurance on t internal control structure. Accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. 
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C~T~ f)F ~O~C~ATOISLh 
We noted certain matters involving the internal control structure and its operatio~ t hat we consider to be reportable condl tJons under standards established by the Am~1 :i cal Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Reportable conditions involve matters ,,,oi~nc to our attention relating to significant deficiencies in the design or operation of th6 i nter1%al control st~'ucture that, in our judgement, could adversely affect the ent it ~" f ability to record, process, summarize, and report financial data consistent w:it|i he assertions of management in the general purpose financial statements. 
In applying our testing procedures to your accounting applications, we noted the fol[lo.~ ng areas which need to be strengthened in an effort to increase internal control ove~ ),ull resouz CeS : 1. Service Revenue and Receivables -- Proprietary Fund Types 2. Revenue, Receivables and Receipts - Governmental Funds 3. ]~xpenditures for Goods and Services and Accounts Payable 
De]inau~nt Cust.omex" Accounts Condi~_ion: During our audit and testing of City service accounts increased :by $8,501 to $98,993 at: 0une 30, 1997 revenue, we noted de] J n[<~ it This condition was also JL:)t e@ during the prior },ear audit. Improvement is needed in this area to make stn c a ] ] residents pay their hills in accordance with the water and sewer ordinances adopted bj t he City and accounts are collected on a timely basis. The cause of this condition ap},( ~!s to be the failure el the City to terminate services to delinquent customers on a tJi<~ iy basis. As a result of this condition, current security deposits for those de]inqu(ut accounts may not: be sufficient to cover the os.tstanding delinquent balances. This co~l]d result in a significant loss of revenue to the City should the customer not be all(. <n willing to pay the remaining balance on their account after applying the security de])os[~ . Recor~a%endation: We recommend the City apply security deposits to accounts of term~n~t {d customers on a timely basis in accordance with the City's established cutoff procechl:c!. We also recommend customers who have had their service terminated be purged from t }le current accounts receivable aging report and placed on a cutoff customer list. We a]~:o recommend the City investigate alternative methods of enforcing collections fo~ t h,,~ (:' customers who previously were not on the city water system. In a letter date(] November 12, 1997, the city stated that Jt }Ic~-~ reviewed its policy and procedure terminating service to delinquent accounts and app?yiI.l security deposits to terminated accounts on a timely basis. Changes were made to t I.~ policy as appropriate. In the future, the City will apply security deposits to termJnlt(d accounts on a monthly basis with a proper write-off of any uncollected balance. Wit h respect to the delinquent customers previously served by a private water system, the Mi<f ,: and City Council intend to hold a work session to determine the City's policy regard{<~ the collection of these accounts, many of which are more than one year old. NOW that ~: have acquired the water rights, these customers receive a current bill and must pay (,n i timely basis or be dJ sconnected. The delinquent amount accumulated prior to the ('L ~ >- acquirirg the water rights. On the prior computerized utility billing system, the City maintained inactive customers on file :[or "tracking purposes". As a result, tb~.s~ 
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CITY OF PONCHATOULA 
inactive customers were listed on the current accounts receivable trial balance at y,~a~ end. The City recently purchased a new computerized billing system and plans to maintaJ these customers in an inactive file which will exclude them from the active a~CCl~:])< receivable balance at year-end. W aterRates: Condition: During ,our audit and testing of water rates, we noted that operating re<'<,:pt.~ for the water fund lot the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997, totaled $146,040. l~'(n '.h~ same period, operating expenses totaled $273 , 618, resu] ting in all operating ] csn of $35,286. Improvement is needed in this area to make sure the water fund has surf: cJ!ult financial resources to pay operating expense~: and capital improvements as they co.l( o.le. The cause of this condition appears to be r~sing operating expenses while at the sam( t:me water rates have remained fixed. As a result, the water system is presently opezat:,no at a cash deficit. /ks of June 30, 1996, cash reserves totaled $156,815. As of JUlJ(' :(), 1997, cash reserves totaled $123,640. AS a result, cash reserves during the fiscal y~}~ ended June 30, 39!97, have decreased by $33,175 over the prior fiscal year. ]f I) Js condition is not corrected soon, the cash s11rplus within the water fund could be dep](!tcd within the next four years. If this occnrs, the water fund will not be able t) !ay operating expenses and capital maintenance as they become due. This condition was :~<}~ ed ill the prior year audit. We recommend the City set water rates at sufficient depreciation and eliminate the operating loss. This would allow the accumulate sufficient financial resources to provide for major repairs and future expansions t.o the system. 

levels to fuI~d water ful;d LO renovations a~d 
Manaqement's Resspsnse: In a letter dated November 32, 1997, the City stated that i t is aware of the need to increase water rates to offset this cash shortfall and to pr(,vJde additional necessary funds for continued operation and maintenance of the system as w<[ ] as major improvements to the system. The Mayor has met individually with each memb( :, :,f the City Council to review the need for increasing water mates. A final decision on },:,it!,:~ rates was deferred until the completion of the annual audit and report of finding!; f~::)m the auditor. It is anticipated that there will be a slight increase in water rat(s to offset this cash shortfall . The City plans to hold a work session shortly to eonsJde~ ~ he amount of water rate increase required to offset this cash shortfall and improve the c~:h surplus available in the water fund. A material weakness is a reportable condition in which the design or operation of <u~ more of the specific internal control structure elements does not reduce to a relatJv< low level the risk that errors or irregularities in amounts that would be materiaL relatio:e to the financial statements being audited may occur and not be detected wit~ a timely period by employees Jn the normal course of performing their assigned funct Jol Our consideration of the internal control structure would not necessarily disclose ~i ] matters in the J nterna] control structure that might be reportable condJ tiom: a~ :~ accordingly, would not necessarily disclose all reportable conditions that are ,K; ! :: conside:ced to be material weaknesses as defined above. However, we noted the fo]]owJn!i reportable conditions which we believe to be material weaknesses. 
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CITY OF PONCHATOULA 
F~n~a and B~ndR Revenue Condition: During our audit of fines and bonds revenue, we noted the City J~, uot forwa:cding form DPSMV and the blue copy of the ticket to Baton Rouge as required by ~:'~ ~t( law. This condition was noted in the prior year audit. Improvement is needed Jlt t ~i~ area to insure the City maintains adequate control s over fines and bonds revenue ']h~ cause of this condition appears to be an oversight on the part of the Court Clerk Reeonmtendation: We zecommend the City forward form DPSMV and the blue copy of the i i,'ket to Baton Rouge as required by state law, Mana~ment's ReS~_~nse: I~] a letter dated November 12, 1997, the city stated future, the City intends to complete and forward form DPSFfV 1794 and the blue ticket to Baton RoucTe as required by state ]aw. that copy ne he 
Condition: During our audit of fines and bonds revenue, we noted that a "No]](. P~L,s" stamp is being used for stamping traffic tickets which will not be pros~<~l~ , d. Improvement Js needed in this area to insure the City maintains adequate contro]E- o'er fi~es aT~d bonds revel~ue. The cause of this conditSon appears to be an oversight o:. ~ he part of the Court Clerk. Recommend@tion: We recommend the City require that whenever a traffic ticket is net be prcsecuted, the signature of the City Judge, who has authority to not prosecu~ violation, he present ou the face of the tieket~ We further recommend that the reason the decision not to prosecute by the City Judge be written on the ticket giving the fa~ and circumstances lot the decision not to prosecute. Man~ct@~ent's R es_pgnse:: In a letter dated Nowgmber 12, 1997, the City stated that effect~,c immediately, the City will instruct the Court Clerk to cease using the "Nolle Pros" st ,~,i). The CiLy will require the City Judge to initial and date each violation for which the Judge has decided not to prosecute. The Judge's reasons for deciding not to pro.~{ <.I e will a]so be noted on the face of the ticket. 
Authorized Sianature Stamp: Condition: During our audit and testing of cash disbursements, we noted that seve~ :] facsimile signature stamps with dual signatures of the Mayor and the City C]erk cx~.~d . According to the City Clerk, these stamps are kept in the vault, but the vau] t .~ accessi[ble and used by a] ] city hall employees. The dual signature stamps combined wJ' h the eas;y accesslblilty by several employees represents a substantial weakness in t !. internal controls oyez cash disbursements. ~Tnprovement is needed in this area to cnsu:< that adequate contro] s over cash disbursements are maintained and expendituT'es al.! [ b accordance with management's intent. This condition appears to be an oversight on ~],!:~ part of the City Clerk. AS a resu]t, this condition creates an environment ill whi(h expendiSures could occur without proper autborization of the Mayor and City Clerk. Recommel~dation: We recommend that facsimile signature stamps with dual signatures no ~ed. ~f a signature stamp must be ~sed, we recommend that it be a requirement that 
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CITY OF PONCHATOULA 
of the signatures required on each check be an authentic signatures rathe] ~ }l:nl faesi'1~ile. In our opinion, the live signature of the City Clerk or the Mayor Pro t:~m J her absence be present on all checks. Management' s Re@9_~o/ns~: In a letter dated November 12, 199"~, the City star ~~<: i hal effectively immediately, the City will cease using the dual signature stamp for auth)l ~zeo signatures. In the future, the City wi]] require the live signature of the Mayor an] (it> Clerk on all checks. In the absence of either the Mayor or City Clerk, the live signet n( of the Mayor Pro-tem wJ ] 1 be required. Prior Year Audit Findin~ In our prior audit for the year ended June 30, 1996, we reported certain other fin(]in!{s relating to the system of internal accounting control. We commend the City's elf<Its during the past year which have resolved those prior findings except for the ~6.~I<~-s addressed previously Jn this report. We also noted other matters involving the that we have reported to the management separate letter dated August 7, 1997. internal control structure and i ts opel -~t of the City of Ponchatou]a, Louisiana, i 
This report iS for the information of manacfement and the Louisiana Legislative A<id[ Th~s restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of this report which, acceptance by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Ponchatou]a, Lou]slana, matter of public record. 
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John N. Dt.nin, CPA* ])cnnis E. Jmnes, CPA* ~A Prt~fcssional Co~l',o~atit~l~ 
(!lmtles D. Malhe\',.s. CPA Btyo. C. GaJreb,, CPA 

The Honorable Julian and the Members of City of Ponchatoula, 

*CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS, 

August 7, 1997 
dependent Auditor's Reno~t oR Comn]~ne d on an Audit of Genera] P~irno~e ] Performe~ ]n Anc~vd~nee And5 t5 no ~qtandar~dR 

Arl,l;i, , Cerlificd Publ,l 
Sockh~ CCrlificd Public A 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Ponchat <u Louisiana, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2997, and have issued our report t1,~ dated August 7, 3997. We cortducted our aud~ t in accordance Government Auditin~_Standards, issued wJ th generally accepted aud5 tJ ng standard~: n;d by the Comptroller General of the United Stat,'~. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonab]e asf.u<~ <~ about 'whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. Compliance with laws, regu]atJons, contracts, and grants applicable to the C:ity :)f Ponchatoula, Louisiana, is the responsibility of the City of Ponchatoula, LouJs/,~na's management. As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about, whether the fJna~vJ a] statements are free Oi: materJ al misstatement, we performed tests of the CJtJ :~f Ponchatoula' s compl lance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contract ~;, ond grants. However, it should be noted that our objective was not to provide an opini<n )n overall compliance with such provisions. Accordingly, we do not express such an opi]J:L< n. Material instances of noncompliance are failures to follow requirements, or vlolati(nt! prohlbJ tlons, contained in ] aws, regulatlons, contracts, or gzants, that cause us conclude that the aggregation of misstatements resulting from those failures or vio3at J{ is material to the gene~Tal purpose financi~l statements. The zesults of our tests compliance disclosed the following material instance of noncompliance. COMPLIANCE WTTH STATE LAW Local Governmental Budoet Law The City of Ponchatou]a did not comply with certain budget requirements imposed by st at e ]aw. Eudget procedures applicable to the City are specified in state law, ],ouis~ana Revised Statutes (LSA R.S.) 39:1301-1314. The pertinent parts of the law ~nd the ma~n~.: ~n which the City failed to comply with the law are as follows: 205 
P. O. Box 506 ~ 112 East Chestnut Strcel ', Amite, Louisiana 70422 ,, (504)748-5134 * Fax: (504)748-4116 174 South Sixlh Strect ~ Ponchatoula, Louisiana 70454 ,, (504)386-8180 ,, Fax: (504)386-0210 



CITY OF PONCHATOULA 
State law (LSA-R.S. expenditures exceed 

Solid Waste Collection Fund Equipment M~ i] age Fund R__eco~ on : We budget amendments recommend the when required 

be amended when ~.:lual 
was amended on June 12, 199V. in the following funds L\. ITICU~ 

Actual E--zl!enditures $10,325 $42,030 
Amount Bud~d $ 6,000 $20,000 Percen[~ 72% 110% City continue to closely monitor its budget and aci:)pt ~--~a~~ Res~_nj3_e: In a letter dated November 12, 1997, the City stated that :it d:id adopt a budget amendment for the fiscal year ended June 30, 1997. However, unintentional oversight, the budget for the Solid Waste Collection Fund and the due t< an Equ ])111 lit Millage Fund was not amended. The City wdll continue to monitor its budget on a r{~1~] basis and adopt budqet amendements when appropriate. This report is intended for the information of management and the Louisiana Legis]al ve Auditor. This restriction is not intended to limit the distribution of the report, which upon acceptance by the Mayor and City Council of the City of Ponchatoula, LouisJan9 a matter of public record. , is 
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JIIhu N. Durnirl, CPA~ ])~'nl)is |i JaMes, (}PA* ~ A Plofe~;siolla] Corporation Chailes l). ~/[alhe'.vs, CPA ];lyon ('. (lallely, CPA 
~CICRTIFII<D PUI{LI(~ ACCOUNTANTS* 

November 6, 1997 
The Honorable Julian E. Dufreche, Mayor and Members of the Ponchatoula City Council City of Ponehatoula, Louisiana 

M~tt/b~t Cerlificd Publk \t~ ,,rlllr,{, 

We have audited the general purpose financial statements of the City of Ponchatoul :~ fo~ the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued our report thereon dated August 7, ]! )7. Professional standards require that we provide you with the following information ~<]~ ed to ou~ audit. ~ud~t xn~ S t and8 rLrd8 AS stated in our engagement letter dated May 8, 1996, our responsibility, as descr:[b(d ],y professional standards, is to plan ~nd perform our audit to obtain reasonable, but T'.)t absolute, assurance about whether the general purpose financial statements are I J e( of material misstatement. Because of the concept of reasonable assurance and because ~ :{Jd not perform a detailed examination of all transactions, there is a risk that mate~ a] errors, irregularities, or illegal acts, including fraud and defalcations, may exJ-~;~; ,~nd not be detected by us. As pazt of our audit, we considered the J nterna] control structure of the CJ [ y :>f Ponchatoula. Such con~iderations were solely for the ~urpose of determining our ~uGit procedures and not to provide any assurance concerning such internal control struct ul, , As part of obtainJn(.~ reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are f l ~, of material mJ sstatenlent, we performed tests of the City of Ponehatoula's coup] J ance w Jlh certaJrt provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grants. However, the ohje~i i,'<! of our tests was not to provide an opinion on compliance with such pro~isions. 
Managen'ent has the responsibility fez selection and use of appropriate account :: pc] icies . ~n accordance with the terms of our engagement letter, we w~ ] ] ac~,J management about: the appropriateness of accounting policies and their application. '1 significant accounting policies used by the City of Ponchatonla are de~er~hed i~ No'< to the general purpose financial statements. No new accounting policies were adoptfd a the application of existing policies was not changed during 1996. We note0 transactions entered into by the City of Ponchatoula during the year that we]e :}::: significant and unusual, and of which, under professional standards, we are requJl-(~l inform you, or transactions for which the~-e is a lack of authoritative guJdan~x consensus. 
P. O. Box 506 " 112 East Chcsmut S~.rcet * Amile, l,ouisiana 70422 * (504)748 5134 *' Fa~: (504)748 4116 174 South Sixlh Street ~ Ponchaloula, Louisiana 70454 ~ (504)386-8180 ~ Fax: (504)386-0210 



City of Ponchatou]a November 6, 1997 Page Two 
Acco-~ntinu Estimates Accounting estimates are an integral part of the general puxpose financial sta prepared by management and are based ell management's current judgments. accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance general purpose financial statements and because of the possibility that future affecting them may differ sign~ fJ eant]y from management , s current judgments. Management's estimate of the allowance for doubtful accounts is based on historical and sewer revenues, historical loss levels, and an analysis of the co]leetlb/]/~ individual account~;. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to dove]el allowance in determJnJag that it is reasonable in relation to the proprietary fun] financial statements taken as a who]e. S~anificant Andit Ad@ustments 

:It [; th< ill q 

For purposes of this letter, professional standards deline a significant audit adjud I,~ut as a proposed co~eetion of the general purpose financial, statements that, J n :,n judgment, may not have been detected except through our auditing procedures. '" <,..~e adjustments may include those proposed by us but not recorded by the City of Pon~d~ ~ ~ta that could potentially cause future financial statements to be materially misstated, ~ .-~i though we have concluded that such adjustments are not material to the current fJn~n<-ial statements . We proposed several audit adjustments related to accounts receivable and accounts p~y>b The corrections were not considered material in relation to {:he individual fund t financial statements of the City of Ponchatou]a taken as a whole. The City has agree: the proposed audit adjustments and will record the adjustments in the accounting ~6:c:: of the City of Ponchatoula for the year ended June 30, 1997. Disaareements with Management FO] puYposes of this ] etter, professional standards define a disagreement wJ th malla~ lu as a matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, concerning a fJnan{'J accounting, reporting, or auditing matter that could be significant to the genera] pulp finane;.al statements or the auditor's ]:eport. We are pleased to report that no ~(;i disagr6ements arose during the course of our audit. Con us~itations with QLhe_r IndeDendent AccQuntants To the best of our knowledge, management has not consulted with o]: obtained opinion.~ [) other independent accountants during the past year that are subject to the requJ ~(nl~: of Statement on Auditin(j Standards No. -50, *'Reports on the Application of Accoun! Principles. " 
Difficulties EncountE[ed__in~rforming thg_~A~~lit We encountered no difficulties in dealing with management in performi~ our audit 
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Respectfully submitted, 
DURNIN & JAMES ,~PA's 



John N. Dunfin, CPA* Dcnnls |k )amc~, CPA~ ~ A P[of~ssim/al CorpaIalhm 
(?hades D. Mathcws, CPA Bry0n C. Gawely, CPA 

~ CERTIFIED PUI~LlC ACCOUNTANTS" 

August 7, 1997 
The Honorable Julian E. Dufreche, Mayor an{] Members of the Ponchatoula City Council City of Ponchatoula, Louisiana 
We have audited tile general purpose financial statements of Louisiana, for the year ended June 30, 1997, and have issued August 7, 1997. 

~h*,,kl A,.,ik I h,. ,!,,I~ .~ Cvl6ficd Pul,h, ~,, ~la.. MI ,l,b,; Sc,ci* I> ~1 t ,, ,isbr a Ccrtificd P~lhlk A.~ ,,mri,, 

the City of P(Snc:ll~;tot~a, our report thereon d ted 
In p] anning and performing our aud5 t of the ~inancJ al statements, we considered the ('Sly'~ internal control structure to determine our auditing procedures for the purpo~ oJ expressing an opinion on the financial statements and not: to provide assurance on th( ii1ternal control structure . However, during our audit we became aware of several matters that are an opportunely [oi strengthening internal control and operatin<l efficiency. We previously reported on 2he City's ]nternal control structure in our report dated August 7, 1997. Th]s ]ette> :Ic~e,'~ not affect our report dated August 7, 1997, on the general purpose financSal stat(m ilt.q of the City. The following sumalarJzes OUr comments and suggestions regarding the mai t..-!s. Emergency Housing Rehabilitation Loans: Condition: During our audit and review of the Emergency Housing Rehabilitation Fuhd, we noted that delinquent notes for which no payments have been received in over two y{'~ s total $13,,016. We believe steps should be taken by the City to enforce collectiol of these notes. Improvement is needed ] n this area to make sure the City col] ect s ~] revenue to which it is entitled. 
subject to the We recommend the City have its attorney place a llen on the prop,: t y note and proceed with col]ectlon action on the lien. Manac[e}nent's Respon_sg: In a letter dated November 32, 1997, the City stated that it aware of the delinquent status of each of these loans and has made numerous attemp~ the past to collect these loans. The City will forward the auditor's recommendatRq the City Attorney to determine what legal alternatives, if any, are available to en~ol,:?e collect:ion of these accounts. 

P. O. Box 506 ~ 112 East Chcsmut Street * Amilc, Louisiana 70422 * (504)748 5134 ,, lmx: (504)748-4116 174 Soulh Sixth Strecl ~ Ponchaloula, lxmisiana 70454 ~ (504)386-8180 ~ Fax: (504)386-0210 



CIT'6 OF PONCHATOULA AUgust 7, 1997 Page Two 
Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund Interest: Cg~ition: During our audit and review of the Cemetery Perpetual Care Fund, we not~_~d that interest earned :in the amount of $3,590 ]lad not been transferred to the Geneva] F<ud ~is required. This interest is required to be transferred to the General F~nd to he]~. ot f s(.t the cost of maintaining the city cemetery. Improvement is needed in this area to <.:isu~e that the General Fund receives the use ol all revenue to which it is entitled. We recommend that the certificate of deposit interest earned at maturity along with the interest earned transferred to the General Fund. In a letter dated November 12, 1997, the City 

matu~ (.~. ahy of $3, [,9< be 
inteTest earrled on the Cemetery Perpetua] Care Fnnd was not transferred to the (:,:i Fund as required due to an unintentional oversight On the part of the City. In acc(,~ : with your recommendation, when the certificate of deposit matures, any interest ca~ii< maturity alons with the interest earned in 1997 of $3,590 w:[].l be transferred to General Fund as required. Fireman Pay Millage Fund 

the Ya] ~y]ce at t h!~ 
Condition: During our audit and review o~ the Fireman Pay Millage Fund, we noted that transfers by the Fireman Pay Millage Fund to the General Fund are presently set at ~J ,460 per nonth. The maximum amount allowable under the terms of the plan for thi[: y~!a) J~ $2,740 per month. If the present monthly transfer of $1,460.39 is not increased, th( F5reman Pay Millage Fund will be overfunded at December 31, 1997 by approximately $26, COO. Improvement is ~eeded in this area to ensure that the General Fund receives all rev<n ,~e~ to which it is entitled. RecQn~% ~e~d tion: We recommend the City clerk increase the regular monthly transfe) the Fireman Pay Mil]age Fund to the General Fund from the present amount o~ $3,460 the amount allowable of $2,740. 9 to 
Ma~.ment's Response: In a letter dated November 12, ]997, the City stated that :it w review the present Fireman Pay Millage Fund to determine the correct monthly trans~(.:t be made to the General Fund. When the correct amount of the transfer is determined b~ on the positions filled and the salary levels of the fire department, an adjustment :in monthly transfer will be made as appropriate Sales Tax Fund Surplus 

] ] to ed ]I0 
Condition: During our audit and review of sales tax expenditures, we noted for the f:i~:: ~] year ended June 30, 1997, expenditures and operating transfers out exceeded current !~al~.s tax revenues by $225,161. As a result, the ending surplus at June 30, 1997, in the ]9{;5 Sales Tax Fund and the 2982 Sales Tax Fund was $75,810 and $80,090, respectively. ]n c. lz opinion, this surplus should be increased to provide a better cushion for the CJtl.' fol unforeseen events. }{eco~mn~nda~ion: We recommend the City analyze its present and future capita] improv{ needs to determine the level of surplus needed Jn each of the sales tax funds. A i~ accumulated surplus will help to ensure that the City also has adequate f~nal resources to hedge acjainst future in]certainties. 
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"S Response: In a letter dated November decided to utilize a portion of the surplus in each 12, 1997, the City stated that :~ had of the sales tax funds accumu]~1 <'d in prier years to renovate the new city hall complex. The city hall complex was ccmp]et(!d ~n June, 199'7. The City plans to increase the present surplus in each of the sa]e~ t~~x funds during the current fiscal year. 

In our prior management letter for the audit, for the year ended June 30, 1996, certain recommendations relating to garbage fee revenue. We commend the City's during the past year which have resolved this prior management letter comment. o] [ S We will review the status of these comments during our next audit engagement. W, h~\'e already discussed these comments and suggestions wJ th Mayor Julian Dufreche and CJ t y <'] e~ k Elizabeth Le~qaicherre, C.P.A. and will be pleased to discuss them in further det~<~] a~t your convenience, to perform any additional study of these matters, or to assist y{,t~ Jn impleme~tinq the recommendations. We wish to express our thanks and apprec~at/o~l t~ your staff for the he]p and assistance they provided during the audit. Respectfully submitted, 


